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President’s Report

The statements and report being considered at 
the Golf Victoria Annual General Meeting (AGM) 
on 11 November 2024 cover the full financial year 
from 1 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2024. 

At the November 2023 AGM Cindy McLeish 
concluded her term due to term limits and Ros 
Warburton was elected to fill the vacancy. Current 
director Nikki McClure has indicated her intention 
to step down from the Golf Victoria board at the 
forthcoming AGM after five years on the GV board, 
during which time she has also represented the 
board on the Australian Golf Centre operations 
committee. On behalf of the board, I would like 
to acknowledge Nikki on her contribution to Golf 
Victoria, and more broadly to golf in Victoria. 
Thank you to Nikki. 

increase in junior male 
members of 28.2% and 
junior female members  
of 18.5%.

I am pleased to report that once again Victorian 
club memberships have increased by 3.1%. This 
includes an impressive increase in junior male 
members of 28.2% and junior female members of 
18.5%. This highlights the importance of the current 
national strategy emphasising ‘All Golf is Golf’ with 
a view to better understanding how participants 
are attracted to golf and the progression from 
various versions of the game including mini-golf, 
simulator golf, or hitting balls on a driving range, 
public course play to eventually joining a golf club.

Across the golfing landscape we need a full range 
of participants to enjoy the game in all its forms 
and share that enjoyment with others, as well 
as ensuring a steady stream of potential club 
members. These increases in junior memberships 
are on the back of significant growth in MyGolf 
throughout Victoria, with 155 active facilities 

throughout the State and the program 
reaching a new record total of 12,040 participants 
and significantly 3,285 of these participants 
were female. 

The Vic Open was successfully staged with 
State Government support in February 2024. 
The event was once again hosted by 13th Beach 
Golf Links and we thank the board and members 
for their commitment to the Vic Open format 
and for making their golf course available. 
2024 saw the continuation of the Vic Inclusive 
Championships, and the playing of the Australian 
Wheelchair Championships. We congratulate 
Cameron Pollard on winning the Vic Inclusive 
Championship, Steven Lockey on winning the 
Australian Wheelchair title, and congratulations 
are extended to 2024 Vic Open winners Ashley Lau 
and Brett Coletta.

In November 2024, the ISPS Handa Australian 
Open will return to Victoria, following its successful 
staging at the Australian Club in Sydney in 2023.  
The 2024 event will be co-hosted by Kingston 
Heath Golf Club over four days from November 
28 to 1 December, with Victoria Golf Club hosting 
alternating rounds 1 and 2 on the Thursday and 
Friday.  We thank the respective boards and 
members of both clubs for making their golf 
courses available for this event. The national golf 
open will continue to bring together the national 
men’s and women’s Open events, along with the 
inspiring All Abilities Championship. 

May 2024 saw the annual interstate series played 
at the Southport Golf Club on the Gold Coast. 
The recently adopted format of four men and four 
women was maintained, although each team was 
composed of 10 players, with eight competing in 
any one match.
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This change allowed for the option to rotate 
and rest players, or in the event of injury or illness 
replace a player accordingly. The Victorian team 
was very well led by Head Coach Dan Whyley 
and Assistant Coach Jenna Hunter.

The Victorian team played fabulous, focussed 
golf forcing their way into the final where they 
defeated Queensland six matches to two to win 
the overall championship. Victoria also won the 
men’s trophy and was runner up in the women’s, 
with Amelia Harris, Jazy Roberts, Connor McDade 
and Phoenix Campbell all finishing the event 
undefeated. The full team included Amelia 
Harris, Jazy Roberts (Co-Captain), Molly McLean, 
Shanaiah Fernando, Seabil Leong, Phoenix 
Cambell, Jasper Stubbs, Abel Eduard, Connor 
McDade (Co-Captain) and  
Siddharth Nadimpalli. 

Sadly, we lost Frank Williams in the past 
12-months. Frank, along with David Inglis was 
the driving force behind the establishment of the 
Australian Masters, held at the Huntingdale Golf 
Club for many years.  

In October 2023, the late Kitty McEwan and 
Richard Kirby AO were inducted into the Victorian 
Golf Hall of Fame in front of nearly 200 people at 
the Victorian Golf Industry Awards night. Kitty was 
one of the early, if not the earliest, women golf 
writers. A talented sportswoman with a particular 
interest in golf, she was a member at several clubs, 
including Barwon Heads, Riversdale, where she 
was club champion in 1933 and Commonwealth, 
where she was the inaugural women’s club 
champion in 1926. She was also Women’s Captain. 
She started writing on golf for The Radiator in 1937 
and then the Sun News- Pictorial in 1938, which 
she continued – with a break for war service in 
the Land Army – until she retired in 1966.
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Amongst Kitty’s legacies she is honoured by the 
Kitty McEwan Trophy at Barwon Heads and by 
VicSport’s Kitty McEwan Award for the Victorian 
Female Athlete of the Year.

Richard Kirby AO has an impressive career within 
the golf industry, spanning over 50 years. A former 
Victorian Golf Association President he was 
elected to the VGA council in 1982 and remained 
for 25 years, ultimately being honoured with VGA 
life membership in 2007. He was also Victorian 
delegate to the Australian Golf Union in this 
period and managed various Victorian teams 
on interstate trips. Richard was also treasurer, 
president and vice-president of Spring Valley Golf 
Club where he was also appointed a life member. 
He was awarded an Order of Australia for his 
lifetime contributions to golf. 

In a fitting tribute to the late great Bob Shearer 
and his beloved Southern Golf Club, Bob Shearer 
has been honoured with a life-size bronze statue 
outside the Southern Golf Club clubhouse. 
Bob was a four-time winner of the PGA Tour 
of Australasia Order of Merit and a stalwart of 
Victorian golf. Bob, a Victorian Golf Hall of Fame 
Member, passed away in 2022.  

Achieving closer collaboration and cooperation 
between Golf Australia, its member associations, 
the PGA of Australia and the WPGA Tour of 
Australasia remains a key focus of the national 
strategy released for golf in Australia in late 2021. 
The Golf Victoria board was an active contributor 
to the formulation of the strategy for golf in 
Australia for the period 2022 – 2025 which adopts 
a broader remit in relation to the promotion of golf 
as is indicated by the Purpose, Philosophy and 
Positioning statements.
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(Continued)
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More Australians  
playing more golf

All golf is golf and all  
of us can be golfers

A sport for life  
and fun for all

OUR
PURPOSE

OUR
PHILOSOPHY

OUR
POSITIONING
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With the final year of this strategic plan almost 
upon us, discussions will commence in 2025 to 
update and revise the plan as required. It behoves 
all involved in golf in Victoria to remind ourselves 
of  the current plan.

The plan is based around three strategic pillars 
and two enablers and includes:

•	� Tell our story better: a sport for life a sport 
for all.

•	� Attract new golfers: embrace all golf formats 
and player segments, particularly kids 
and women.

•	� Grow our core: by ensuring club and facility 
sustainability and growth.

•	� Attract new fans: grow golf’s fanbase, 
improve digital engagement and grow 
revenue to reinvest.

•	� Work together as a sport: do what’s best 
for golf in the most efficient way possible.

Our aim is to encourage all those associated 
with golf in Victoria to embrace the new plan 
and contribute to the growth of the game of golf.

In concluding, I wish to express my thanks and 
appreciation to fellow Golf Victoria directors for 
their support and, more importantly, for all they 
do to further the interests of golf in Victoria.

Professor David Shilbury
President
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Golf Victoria 
Financial 
Report

Golf Victoria Limited ACN 005 537 673 
For the year ended 30 June 2024

8



2024 Annual Report
Golf Victoria

Directors’ Statutory Report

The directors present their report on Golf Victoria 
Limited (the “Company”) for the year ended 30 
June 2024.

DIRECTORS

The following persons were directors of Golf 
Victoria Limited during the whole of the financial 
year and up to the date of this report, unless 
otherwise stated:

•	 David Shilbury (President)

•	 Nadina Light

•	 Lucinda McLeish (resigned 13 November 2023)

•	 Nicole (Nikki) McClure

•	 Joshua Hall

•	 Anthony Kelly

•	 Alisha Min

•	 Lindsay Holloway

•	 Ros Warburton (appointed 13 November 2023)

•	 Steven Craig (appointed 3 July 2023, 
resigned 4 October 2024)

Directors have been in office since the start of 
the financial year to the date of this report unless 
otherwise stated.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company during 
the financial year was the promotion and, through 
its service arrangements with Golf Australia, the 
administration and control of the game of golf 
in Victoria.

There was no significant change in the nature 
of the activity of the Company during the year.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The loss from ordinary activities amounted to 
$502,337 (2023 loss: $364,588).

The Company continued to engage in its principal 
activities during the year, the results of which are 
disclosed in the attached financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN THE STATE OF AFFAIRS

There was no significant change in the nature of 
the activities of the Company during the year.

EVENT SINCE THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

No matter or circumstance has arisen since 30 
June 2024 that has significantly affected the 
Company’s operations, results or state of affairs, 
or may do so in future years.

LIKELY DEVELOPMENTS AND EXPECTED RESULTS 
OF OPERATIONS

The directors envisage there will be no significant 
changes to the operations of Golf Victoria Limited.

GOLF VICTORIA
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MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

The directors attended all required meetings 
at least to the levels prescribed by Golf Victoria 
Limited. The numbers of meetings of the board 
of directors held during the year ended 30 June 
2024, and the numbers of meetings attended by 
each director were as follows:

full meetings of directors

BOARD MEMBER HELD ATTENDED

D. Shilbury (President) 5 5

Nadina Light 5 5

Lucinda McLeish 2 2

Nicole (Nikki) McClure 5 4

Joshua Hall 5 5

Anthony Kelly 5 3

Alisha Min 5 4

Lindsay Holloway 5 3

Ros Warburton 3 3

Steven Craig 5 5

Directors of the Finance, Audit and Risk 
Management Committee attended all required 
meetings at least to the levels prescribed by 
Golf Victoria.

BOARD MEMBER HELD ATTENDED

D. Shilbury (President) 1 1

Lindsay Holloway 1 1

Steven Craig 1 1

2024 Annual Report
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ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

The Company is not affected by any 
significant environmental regulation in respect 
of its operations.

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICER AND AUDITOR

No indemnities have been given or insurance 
premiums paid, during or since the end of the 
financial year, for any person who is or has been 
an officer or auditor of the Company, except 
for the premium paid by, or on the Company’s 
behalf, in respect of a contract to insure officers 
against particular liabilities to the extent 
permitted by the Corporations Act 2001.

PROCEEDINGS ON BEHALF OF THE COMPANY

No person has applied for leave to bring 
proceedings on behalf of the Golf Victoria 
Limited, or to intervene in any proceedings 
to which the Golf Victoria Limited is a party, 
for the purpose of taking responsibility on behalf 
of the Golf Victoria Limited for all or part of 
those proceedings.

No proceedings have been brought or 
intervened in on behalf of the Golf Victoria 
Limited with leave of a court.

AUDITOR’S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION

A copy of the auditor’s independence 
declaration as required under section 307C of 
the corporations act 2001 is set out on page 4.

(Continued)
Directors’ Report
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Rounding of amounts

Golf Victoria Limited is of a kind referred to in ASIC Legislative Instrument 2016/191, relating to the 
‘rounding off’ of amounts in the Directors’ report. Amounts in the Directors’ report have been rounded off 
in accordance with the instrument to the nearest dollar.

This report is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors:

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sign date:  14 October 2024

Lindsay Holloway (Director)David Shilbury (President)

2024 Annual Report
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757 
2 Riverside Quay, SOUTHBANK  VIC  3006, GPO Box 1331, MELBOURNE  VIC  3001 
T: 61 3 8603 1000, F: 61 3 8603 1999, www.pwc.com.au 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

 

Auditor’s Independence Declaration 
As lead auditor for the audit of Golf Victoria Limited for the year ended 30 June 2024, I declare that to 
the best of my knowledge and belief, there have been:  

(a) no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements of the Corporations Act 2001 in 
relation to the audit; and 

(b) no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit. 
 
 
  
 
 
 
David Kennett Melbourne 
Partner 
PricewaterhouseCoopers 
  

14 October 2024 
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Financial report - 30 June 2024

These financial statements are the financial statements of Golf Victoria Limited as an individual entity.

The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars ($) which is Golf Victoria Limited’s functional 
and presentation currency.

The Company is of a kind referred to in ASIC legislative instrument 2016/191, relating to the ‘rounding off’ 
of amounts in the financial statements. Amounts in the financial tatements have been rounded off in 
accordance with the instrument to the nearest thousand dollars, or in certain cases, the nearest dollar.

Golf Victoria Limited is a company limited by guarantee, incorporated and domiciled in Australia. Its 
registered office and principal place of business is:

	 �Golf Victoria Limited 
Australian Golf Centre, Sandringham Golf Links  
Cheltenham Road 
Cheltenham Victoria 3192

A description of the nature of the entity’s operations and its principal activities is included in the Directors’ 
report on page 9 to 11, which is not part of these financial statements.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the directors on 14 October 2024.

The directors have the power to amend and reissue the financial statements.

GOLF VICTORIA
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Financial Report

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 June 2024

Notes
2024 

$
2023 

$

Revenue from contracts with customers 3 5,228,642 4,979,957

Other income 4 60,406 33,521

Australian Golf State Service fee (4,942,837) (4,587,315)

Grant expense - (90,000)

Sandringham Golf Links facility (295,155) (278,833)

Depreciation and amortisation expenses (532,426) (401,086)

General administration expenses (20,967) (20,832)

Loss for the year (502,337) (364,588)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) 
for the year, net of tax

- -

Total comprehensive loss for the year (502,337) (364,588)

2024 Annual Report
Golf Victoria

The above Statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Statement of financial position
As at 30 June 2024

Financial Report

Notes
2024 

$
2023 

$

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents 5 196,816 256,603

Trade receivables 6 1,702,115 996,861

Contract assets 5,987 14,735

Financial assets at amortised cost 7 1,214,841 1,080,399

Other current assets 8 1,816,018 2,107,987

Total Current Assets 4,935,777 4,456,585

Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 9 12,326,397 12,832,324

Total Non-Current Assets 12,326,397 12,832,324

Total Assets 17,262,174 17,288,909

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Trade and other payables 10 653,871 385,493

Contract liabilities 2,629,317 2,422,093

Total Current Liabilities 3,283,188 2,807,586

Total non-current liabilities - -

Total Liabilities 3,283,188 2,807,586

Net Assets 13,978,986 14,481,323

EQUITY

Retained earnings 13,978,986 14,481,323

Total Equity 13,978,986 14,481,323

2024 Annual Report
Golf Victoria

The above Statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.
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Financial Report

Retained 
earnings

$

Total 
equity

$

Balance at 1 July 2022 14,845,911 14,845,911

Loss for the year (364,588) (364,588)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) - -

Total comprehensive loss for the year (364,588) (364,588)

Balance at 30 June 2023 14,481,323 14,481,323

Balance at 1 July 2023 14,481,323 14,481,323

Loss for the year (502,337) (502,337)

Other comprehensive income/(loss) - -

Total comprehensive loss for the year (502,337) (502,337)

Balance at 30 June 2024 13,978,986 13,978,986

2024 Annual Report
Golf Victoria

The above Statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Statement of changes in equity
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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The above Statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2024

2024 
$

2023 
$

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from members and customers (inclusive of GST) 5,977,116 6,640,742

Payments to Golf Australia and suppliers (inclusive of GST) (5,922,935) (6,876,968)

54,181 (236,226)

Government grants received - 134,853

Interest received 46,973 33,521

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities 101,154 (67,852)

Cash flows from investing activities

Payment for the Australian Golf Centre - (13,844)

Payments for property, plant and equipment (26,499) -

Payments for financial assets at amortised cost (134,442) -

Increase or procurement of financial assets - (19,639)

Net cash outflow from investing activities (160,941) (33,483)

Cash flows from financing activities - -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (59,787) (1,861)

Net increase (decrease) In cash held (101,336) (101,335)

     ��Cash and cash equivalents at the beginningof the 
financial of the financial year 256,603 357,938

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 5 196,816 256,603
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

1.	 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES

This note provides a list of all material accounting 
policies adopted in the preparation of these financial 
statements. These policies have been consistently 
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise 
stated.The financial statements are for Golf Victoria 
Limited (the “Company”).

(a)	 Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements have been 
prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian 
Accounting Standards Board and the Corporations Act 
2001. Golf Victoria Limted is a not-for-profit entity for 
the purpose of preparing financial statements.

(i) �Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards 
- Simplified Disclosure Requirements

The financial statements of the Company comply 
with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified 
Disclosures as issued by the Australian Accounting 
Standards Board (AASB).

(ii) Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on 
a historical cost basis, unless otherwise stated.

(iii) Comparatives

The financial statements have been prepared on 
a historical cost basis, unless otherwise stated.

(iv) �New and amended standards adopted 
by the Company

The Company has applied the following standards and 
amendments for the first time in their annual reporting 
period commencing 1 July 2023:

•	 AASB 17 Insurance Contracts

•�	� AASB 2023-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards - Definition of Accounting Estimates 
International Tax Reform - Pillar Two Model Rules 
[AASB 112]

•	� AASB 2021-5 Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards - Deferred Tax related to Assets and 
Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction [AASB 112]

•	� AASB 2021-2 Amendments to Australian Accounting 
Standards - Disclosure of Accounting Policies 
Definition of Accounting Estimates [AASB 7, ASB 101, 
AASB 108, AASB 134 & AASB Practice Statement 2]

The amendments listed above did not have any 
impact on the amounts recognised in prior periods 
and are not expected to significantly affect the current 
or future periods.

(b)	 Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements are measured 

using the currency of the primary economic environment in 

which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’).

(c)	 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised at the fair value of consideration 

received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are 

net of taxes paid. Revenue is recognised for the major 

business activities using the methods outlined below:

(i)	  Government grants

Where Government grants are received with specific 
performance obligations attached to the grant 
that stipulate the manner in which the grant is to 
be acquitted, the entity recognises revenue when 
(or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation 
by transferring a promised good or service to the 
Government and/or third-party beneficiaries.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

The grant is recognised in the statement of financial 
position as a liability until the conditions attached 
to the grant are met. Non-Government grants are 
recognised as revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies 
a performance obligation by transferring a promised 
good or service to the third-party beneficiaries.

(ii) Affiliation and member fees

Affiliation and member fees are recognised as revenue 

as performance obligations are met and the service is 

rendered to members throughout the year.

(iii) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as interest accrues 

using the effective interest method. This is a method of 

calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and 

allocating the interest income over the relevant period 

using the effective interest rate, which is the rate that 

exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through 

the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying 

amount of the financial asset.

(iv) Other income

Other income is recognised in the period in which it 

is received.

(d)	 Income tax

Golf Victoria Limited is exempt from income tax under 

section 50-45 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997. 

Golf Victoria Limited assesses and determines its 

exemption on an annual basis in accordance with 

relevant legislation.

(e)	 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or 
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying 
amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss 
is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. 

The recoverable amount is based on an asset’s fair 
value less costs to sell. Where the future economic 
benefits of an asset are not primarily dependent on 
the asset’s ability to generate net cash inflows, fair 
value is determined as the current replacement cost 
of the asset.

For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets 
are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 
separately identifiable cash inflows which are largely 
independent of the cash inflows from other assets 
or groups of assets (cash-generating units). Non-
financial assets previously impaired are reviewed for 
possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each 
reporting period.

(f)	 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of 
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash 
on hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, 
other short-term, highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less that are readily 
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

1.  �	� SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING 
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

(g)	 Trade receivable

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for 
goods sold or services performed in the ordinary course 
of business. They are generally due for settlement 
within 30 days and are therefore all classified as 
current. Trade receivables are recognised initially at the 
amount of consideration that is unconditional unless 
they contain significant financing components, when 
they are recognised at fair value. The Company holds 
the trade receivables with the objective of collecting 
the contractual cash flows and therefore measures 
them subsequently at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method.

The Company applies the AASB 9 Financial Instruments 
simplified approach to measuring expected credit 
losses which uses a lifetime expected loss allowance for 
all trade receivables and contract assets.

(h)	 Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to receive consideration 
in exchange for services rendered to the customer. 
Contract assets are recognised to the extent that 
services have been rendered but not yet invoiced and 
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which 
the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for 
the services rendered. Contract assets are subject to 
impairment assessment.

(i)	 Term deposits

At initial recognition, the Company measures a term 
deposit at its fair value. Subsequently, term deposits 
are measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method. Interest income from these financial 
assets is included in finance income using the effective 
interest rate method. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecognition is recognised directly in profit or loss and 

presented in other gains/(losses). Impairment losses 
are presented as separate line item in the statement of 
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

(j)	 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical 
cost less depreciation. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable to the 
acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying 
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated with the item will 
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can 
be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any 
component accounted for as a separate asset is 
derecognised when replaced. All other repairs and 
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the 
reporting year in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line and 
reducing balance method to allocate the cost or 
revalued amounts of the assets, net of their residual 
values, over their estimated useful lives, as follows:

Buildings 30 years

Property Plant and Equipment 3-10 years

Furniture, fixture and fittings 3-10 years

Vehicles 5 years

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately 
to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount 
is greater than its estimated recoverable amount 
(note 1(e)).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined 
by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

These are included in profit or loss. When revalued 
assets are sold, it is Company policy to transfer any 
amounts included in other reserves in respect of those 
assets to retained earnings.

(k)	 Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and 
services provided to the Company prior to the end 
of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are 
unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of 
recognition. Trade and other payables are presented 
as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 
months from the reporting date.

They are recognised initially at their fair value and 
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest method.

Where trade payables are settled via electronic cash 
transfer, they are derecognised when the Company has 
no ability to withdraw, stop or cancel the payment, has 
lost the practical ability to access the cash as a result 
of the electronic payment instruction and the risk of a 
settlement not occurring is insignificant.

(l)	 Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods 
or services to a customer for which the Company has 
received consideration (or an amount of consideration 
is due) from the customer. If a customer pays 
consideration before the Company transfers goods 
or services to the customer, a contract liability is 
recognised when the payment is made or the payment 
is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are 
recognised as revenue when the Company performs 
under the contract.

(m)	 Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of 
the amount of associated GST, unless the GST incurred 
is not recoverable from the taxation authority. In this 
case it is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition 
of the asset or as part of the expense.

Receivables and payables are stated inclusive of the 
amount of GST receivable or payable. The net amount 
of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation 
authority is included with other receivables or payables 
in the Statement of financial position.

Cash flows are presented on a gross basis. The GST 
components of cash flows arising from investing or 
financing activities which are recoverable from, or 
payable to the taxation authority, are presented as 
operating cash flows.

2.	 	CRITICAL ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements 
requires the use of accounting estimates which, 
by definition, will seldom equal the actual results. 
Management also needs to exercise judgement 
in applying the Company’s accounting policies.

(a)	 Significant estimates and judgements

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. 
They are based on historical experience and other 
factors, including expectations of future events that 
may have a financial impact on the entity and that are 
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

The company has revised its estimate of the useful life 
of the Australian Golf Centre building from 40 years to 
30 years. The change in estimate has been applied 
from 1 July 2023. It has also updated its policy to 
depreciate this asset using the straight-line method.
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2.	� CRITICAL ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS 
(CONTINUED)

(b)	� Critical accounting estimates 
and  assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires 
the use of certain critical accounting estimates. 
It also requires management to exercise its 
judgement in the process of applying the Company’s 
accounting policies.

Determining the recoverable amount of the asset 
the Company holds in relation to the Australian Golf 
Centre (within property, plant, and equipment) requires 
estimation.

The asset is not currently generating net cash inflows 
for Golf Victoria, but it continues to make a strong 
contribution to the game of golf in Australia through 
its use by Golf Australia and the PGA of Australia. As 
such, assessing whether the asset is impaired involved 
estimating its current replacement cost, which is 
based on the cost to a market participant to acquire 
or construct a substitute asset of comparable utility, 
adjusted for obsolescence. The asset’s replacement 
cost is estimated to be higher than its carrying value at 
30 June 2024.

There are no other areas involving a higher 
degree of judgment or complexity, or areas where 
assumptions and estimates are significant to the 
financial statements.

3.	 		� REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH 
CUSTOMERS

The Company derives revenue from the transfer 
of services over time under AASB 15 Revenue from 
contracts with customers:

2024 
$

2023 
$

Affiliation and 
Golf Link fees

4,940,487 4,587,233

Operations funding 288,155 257,871

Grant revenue - 134,853

5,228,642 4,979,957

Operations Funding

Australian golf centre project

During the period, the sub-lease between Bayside 
Council, Sandringham Golf Links Management Pty Ltd 
(SGLM) and Golf Victoria Limited continued under which 
nominal rent is paid by Golf Victoria Limited for use of 
the Australian Golf Centre facilities. There are separate 
licences to occupy these facilities conferred on Golf 
Australia Limited (GA) and the Professional Golfers 
Association of Australia (PGA) by Golf Victoria Limited, 
together with the sub-sub-lease between Golf Victoria 
Limited and SGLM for SGLM’s use of the cafe in the 
facilities. Operating expenses referable to these leases 
and licences and the running of these facilities are paid 
by GA, the PGA and SGLM for Golf Victoria Limited’s 
benefit. During the period, $288,155 (2023: $257,871) 
was brought to account in accordance with AASB 
1058 Income of Not-for-Profit Entities as contributions 
revenue in respect of this.

GA, the PGA and SGLM have also collectively 
contributed $86,568 (2023: $75,000) for a building fund 
recognised as deferred revenue at reporting date. 
These funds will be recognised as revenue as Golf 
Victoria Limited satisfies its sub-lease obligations for 
repairs and maintenance.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Grant revenue

Australian golf centre project

Following the 2014 state government election commitment to provide $15.3M to fund the construction of a National 
Home of Golf facility, Golf Victoria Limited, GA, SGLM and the PGA of Australia developed a joint project proposal to 
develop the Sandringham Golf Course as the Australian Golf Centre.

During the financial year ended 30 June 2023, the final balance of $44,853 of the project funds was recognised as 
grant revenue as Golf Victoria Limited satisfied its obligations under the grant agreement, being the construction of 
the asset.

Victorian programs

Victorian programs grants revenue of $nil (2023: $90,000) is the state government grants received for the Together 
More Active, Future Healthy and Freestyle Golf Programs. An equal amount was paid to GA for its operational 
management of the program under the Australian Golf State Services agreement and reported as grant expense. 
Further details of the Australian Golf State Services agreement are set out in note 16.

4.	 OTHER INCOME

2024 
$

2023 
$

Interest income 46,973 33,521
Sundry income 13,433 -

60,406 33,521

5.	 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2024 
$

2023 
$

Cash at bank and in hand 196,816 256,603

6.	 TRADE RECEIVABLES

2024 
$

2023 
$

Trade receivables 1,702,115 996,861

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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7.	 FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTISED COSTS

2024 
$

2023 
$

Term deposits 1,214,841 1,080,399

8.	 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

2024 
$

2023 
$

Prepayments 1,568,259 1,809,122

GST receivables 247,759 298,865

1,816,018 2,107,987

9.	 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Buildings
Property, plant 

and equipment

Furniture, 
fixtures and 

fittings Vehicles Total
$ $ $ $ $

At 30 June 2023

Cost 12,548,340 1,135,689 102,922 204,686 13,991,637

Accumulated depreciation (560,823) (340,856) (52,948) (204,686) (1,159,313)

Net book amount 11,987,517 794,833 49,974 - 12,832,324

Year ended 30 June 2024

Opening net book mount 11,987,517 794,833 49,974 - 12,832,324

Additions - 2,185 24,314 - 26,499

Disposals - - - - -

Depreciation charge (445,519) (79,684) (7,223) - (532,426)

Closing net book amount 11,541,998 717,334 67,065 - 12,326,397

At 30 June 2024

Cost 12,548,340 1,137,935 127,235 204,686 14,018,196

Accumulated depreciation (1,006,342) (420,601) (60,170) (204,686) (1,691,799)

Net book amount 11,541,998 717,334 67,065 - 12,326,397

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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10.	TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

2024 
$

2023 
$

Prepayments 18,635 24,032

Deferred revenue 86,568 -

Other payables 548,668 361,461

653,871 385,493

The following table shows the carrying amounts of trade and other payables between financial 
liabilities and non-financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 653,871 385,493 

Deferred revenue - -

653,871 385,493

11.	REMUNERATION OF AUDITORS

During the year the following fees were paid or payable for services provided by PricewaterhouseCoopers Australia 
(PwC) as the auditor of Golf Victoria Limited:

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024

(a)	 Assurance services

2024 
$

2023 
$

Audit and review of financial statements 27,250 26,500

Total remuneration for assurance services 27,250 26,500

(b)	 Assurance services

2024 
$

2023 
$

Compilation of financial statements 2,575 -

Total remuneration for other services 2,575 -

Total remuneration of PwC Australia 29,825 26,500
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12.	CONTINGENCIES

The Company had no contingent liabilities at 30 June 2024 (2023: $nil).

13.	COMMITMENTS

The Company has no capital commitments at 30 June 2024 (2023: $nil).

14.	MEMBERS GUARANTEE

The Company is limited by guarantee. If the Company is wound up, the constitution states that each member is 
required to contribute a maximum $10 each towards meeting any outstanding obligations of the Company.

15.	BELOW-MARKET VALUE LEASES

The Company has various leases in respect of the Australian Golf Centre, one as sublessee and the others as lessor. 
It has a lease agreement with Sandringham Golf Links Management Pty Ltd (as sublessee) for the right to use the 
land on which the Australian Golf Centre resides at the Sandringham Golf Links site in Cheltenham, Victoria and it 
has license agreements (as lessor) with Golf Australia Limited, SGLM and the PGA of Australia for the right to use the 
Australian Golf Centre.

15. BELOW-MARKET VALUE LEASES (CONTINUED)

Both the contracts contain pricing terms which are substantially below market value. The fee payable to Sandringham 
Golf Links Management Pty Ltd is $1 per sqm (plus GST) per annum and the fee receivable from Golf Australia Limited 
is $1 (plus GST) per annum. The original term under the contracts is 5-years from 19 May 2020 with an option for future 
extension up to a further five terms each comprising 5-years subject to agreement with the parties.

Golf Victoria Limited elected to measure the right-of-use of asset in relation to the land it leases from Sandringham 
Golf Links Management Pty Ltd at cost on initial recognition rather than at fair value. The value of the right-of-use 
asset measured at cost is not material.

16.	RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a)	 Basis of preparation

No remuneration was paid to the directors during the year (2023: $nil), however directors are reimbursed for 
expenses incurred.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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(b)	 Basis of preparation

Victorian Golf Foundation: Golf Victoria Limited together with the former Womens Golf Victoria resolved in 1986 to 
establish the Victorian Golf Foundation to aid in the development of golf in Victoria. The assets of the Foundation 
are held by the Victorian Golf Foundation Pty Ltd as the custodian for the trustees of the Victorian Golf Foundation.

Golf Australia Limited: In late September 2018, Golf Victoria Limited entered into an agreement (the “Australian Golf State 
Service Agreements”) with Golf Australia Limited pursuant to which the parties agreed that Golf Australia Limited 
will provide particular services, as specified in the Australian Golf State Services Agreements, for the benefit of Golf 
Victoria Limited and the members which Golf Victoria Limited had previously provided directly to its members.

17.	EVENTS OCCURRING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

No matter or circumstance has occurred subsequent to year end that has significantly affected, or may 
significantly affect, the operations of the Company, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the 
Company or economic entity in subsequent financial years.significantly affect, the operations of the Company, 
the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the Company or economic entity in subsequent 
financial years.

Golf Victoria Limited does not have any controlled entities and is therefore not required by the Australian 
Accounting Standards to prepare consolidated financial statements. Therefore, section 295(3A) of the 
Corporations Act 2001 does not apply to the entity.

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2024
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Directors’ declaration

In the directors’ opinion:

(A)	 The financial statements and notes set out on pages 3 to 16 are in accordance with:

	� (i)  �complying with Accounting Standards, the Corporations Regulations 2001 and other mandatory 
professional reporting requirements, and

	 (ii)  �giving a true and fair view of the Company’s financial position as at 30 June 2024 and of its 
performance for the financial year ended on that date,

(B)   �There are reasonable grounds to believe that Golf Victoria Limited will be able to pay its debts 
as and when they become due and payable, and

(C)  The consolidated entity disclosure statement on page 19 is true and correct.

This declaration is made in accordance with a resolution of the directors.

GOLF VICTORIA

Sign date:  14 October 2024

Lindsay Holloway (Director)David Shilbury (President)
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, ABN 52 780 433 757 
2 Riverside Quay, SOUTHBANK  VIC  3006, GPO Box 1331, MELBOURNE  VIC  3001 
T: 61 3 8603 1000, F: 61 3 8603 1999 

Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation. 

Independent auditor’s report 
To the members of Golf Victoria Limited 

Our opinion 
In our opinion: 

The accompanying financial report of Golf Victoria Limited (the Company) is in accordance with the 
Corporations Act 2001, including: 

(a) giving a true and fair view of the Company's financial position as at 30 June 2024 and of its 
financial performance for the year then ended  

(b) complying with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the Corporations 
Regulations 2001. 

What we have audited 
The financial report comprises: 

• the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2024 
• the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended 
• the statement of cash flows for the year then ended 
• the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the year then ended 
• the notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information and other 

explanatory information  
• the consolidated entity disclosure statement as at 30 June 2024 
• the directors’ declaration. 

Basis for opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under 
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial 
report section of our report. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our opinion. 

Independence 
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of 
the Corporations Act 2001 and the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional & Ethical 
Standards Board’s APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence 
Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. 

Other information 
The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 
information included in the annual report for the year ended 30 June 2024, but does not include the 
financial report and our auditor’s report thereon. 
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Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon through our opinion on the financial report.  

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
report or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we obtained prior to the date of 
this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of the directors for the financial report 
The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the financial report in accordance 
with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and the Corporations Act 2001, 
including giving a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the directors determine is 
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial report, the directors are responsible for assessing the ability of the Company 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using 
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to 
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial report 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 
an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of the financial report. 

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing 
and Assurance Standards Board website at: http://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar4.pdf. 
This description forms part of our auditor's report. 

  

  

PricewaterhouseCoopers 

  

  

David Kennett Melbourne 
Partner 14 October 2024 
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Membership Statistics

MEMBER CLUBS
Men

2024
Men 
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Ranfurlie (formerly 
Amstel)

840 828 74 71

Bacchus Marsh 214 190 26 22

Berwick-Montuna 413 387 38 35

Box Hill 849 854 261 257

Cheltenham 440 452 114 131

Chirnside Park - 
Gardiners Run

706 800 99 83

Churchill Waverley 475 470 53 48

Commonwealth 892 906 230 240

Cranbourne 527 626 86 88

Eastern 687 844 130 165

Eastwood 788 815 77 96

Eynesbury 108 237 44 5

Gisborne 663 526 107 95

Goonawarra 541 577 71 68

Green Acres 927 911 275 275

Heidelberg 1131 1116 118 114

Heritage 494 395 72 60

Huntingdale 777 867 177 197

Kew 941 919 341 335

Keysborough 922 928 182 215

Kingston Heath 849 838 291 282

Kooringal 914 908 130 123

Latrobe 961 877 190 175

Club Mandalay 520 433 32 25

Medway 692 698 123 116

Melbourne Airport 403 395 12 19

Melton Valley 211 218 9 20

Metropolitan 948 914 271 280

Northern 911 912 181 204

Patterson River 943 910 93 105

Peninsula Kingswood 1452 1461 395 402

Riversdale 853 873 216 221

Rosanna 961 899 215 255

Rossdale 738 673 176 151

Royal Melbourne 1713 1699 562 560

Sanctuary Lakes 553 640 75 78

Sandhurst 1635 1623 216 221

Settlers Run 575 639 70 85

Southern 1018 1058 226 228

Spring Valley 719 769 154 139

Mt Derrimut (formerly 
Sunshine)

549 571 29 35

The National 2857 2816 425 419

Victoria 931 908 314 322

Werribee Park 548 586 52 58

Whittlesea 63 91 4 5

Woodlands 938 878 256 222

Yarra Yarra 939 938 225 239

Yarrambat 333 319 12 10

Yering Meadows 441 509 72 107

Member Numbers 38503 38701 7601 7706

No of Clubs 49 49 49 49

Associated Clubs

Capital 38 38 5 5

No of Clubs 1 1 1 1

Affiliated Clubs

RAAF Williams 162 154 10 7

Strathallan 262 232 37 43

Echuca Back 9 Golf 
Club

25 48 7 13

Member Numbers 449 434 54 63

No of Clubs 3 3 3 3

2024 Annual Report
Golf Victoria

MEMBER CLUBS (CONTINUED)
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Men
2024

Men  
2023

Women 
2024

Women
2023

Albert Park Women's Golf 
Club

0 0 99 100

Altona Lakes Golf Club 139 122 21 20

Australasian Golf Club 71 70 6 6

Brighton Golf Club 198 215 65 74

Bundoora Park Ladies Golf 
Club

0 0 19 20

Burnley Golf Club 48 63 9 8

Burnley Women's Golf Club 0 0 56 66

Camberwell Golf Club 226 191 74 53

Centenary Park Golf Club 206 223 79 85

Craigieburn Willmott Golf 
Club

172 159 24 17

Creekside Golf Club 104 96 13 13

Dorset Golf Club 209 219 40 31

Dorset Golf Lady Members 0 0 24 26

East Bentleigh YWCA Golf 
Club

0 0 21 28

East Malvern Golf Club 165 146 16 18

Eastern Sward Golf Club 189 228 24 31

Elsternwick Park Golf Club 36 35 0 0

Elsternwick Park Women's 
Golf Club

0 0 0 30

Forest Hills Golf Club 30 35 0 0

Glen Waverley Golf Club 156 149 53 55

Growling Frog Golf Club 157 184 2 5

Growling Frog Ladies Golf 
Club

0 0 27 28

Harp Golf Club 36 31 14 16

Ivanhoe Ladies Golf Club 0 0 49 54

Lakeside Golf Club 197 194 26 27

Malverndale Ladies Golf 
Club

0 0 67 72

Malvern Park Ladies Golf 
Club

0 2 52 54

Mentone Golf Club 0 0 78 76

Moorabbin Golf Club 
Ladies

0 0 20 18

Morack Ladies Golf Club 0 0 44 45

Morack Senior's Golf Club 55 62 0 0

Mt Martha Golf Club 144 144 0 0

Membership Statistics

VICTORIAN GOLF LEAGUE CLUBS  
- FULL MEMBER

VICTORIAN GOLF LEAGUE CLUBS  
- FULL MEMBER CONTINUED

Nepean Golf Club 62 50 1 0

Nepean Women's Golf 
Club

0 0 94 64

Normanby Park Golf Club 2 3 12 11

Northcote 14 16 0 0

Oakleigh Golf Club 33 27 27 23

Oakleigh Ladies Golf Club 0 0 0 0

Olinda Golf Club 39 34 8 6

Ringwood Golf Club 175 183 66 71

Riverside/Ess Golf Club 91 84 52 50

Riverview Golf Club 94 95 0 0

Riverview Ladies Golf Club 0 1 72 68

Royal Park Golf Club 83 58 0 0

Royal Park Ladies Golf 
Club

0 3 48 47

Sandringham Golf Club 371 370 55 55

Sandringham Associates 
Golf Club

0 0 45 46

Scotchman's Creek Golf 
Club

106 120 0 1

Stud Valley Ladies Golf 
Club

0 0 19 17

Tirhatuan Golf Club 111 112 27 23

Waterford Valley Golf Club 76 71 2 2

Wattle Park Golf Club 21 19 1 2

Wattle Park Ladies Golf 
Club

0 0 47 36

Westgate Golf Club 114 84 2 2

Yarra Bend Ladies Golf 
Club

0 0 121 148

Yarra Valley Golf Alliance 9 9 0 0

Yarrambat Park Ladies 
Golf Club

0 0 73 70

Yarraview Golf Club 38 39 0 0

Member Numbers 3977 3946 1794 1818

No of Clubs 36 39 46 47
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Membership Statistics

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

19th Hole Golf Club 14 12 0 0

Ale & Flail Golf Club 24 24 2 2

AUCN Golf Club 16 0 5 0

Bald Golf Club 25 22 0 0

Bar Pris Golf Club 0 6 0 0

Barwon Grove GC 0 21 0 2

Beers & Golf 17 2 0 0

Blue Diamond Golf Club 25 22 0 0

Bragging Rites Golf Club 15 19 0 0

Bula Golf Club 13 16 0 0

Bushranger Golf 8 9 0 0

Cityview Golf Club 21 15 0 0

Classic Golf SC 24 21 0 0

Clifton Hill Golf Club 17 24 0 0

Club BGA 16 15 0 0

CPCA Golf Club 3 2 2 2

Crest Social Golf Club 16 22 0 0

Croatian Golf Club 58 52 0 0

Cypriot Golf Club 25 28 0 0

Double Eagle Golf Club 31 30 0 0

Elsternwick UFC Social 
Golf Club

15 14 1 1

Fiji Golf Club Victoria 1 2 0 0

Fire Rescue Vic Social 
Golf Club

83 79 2 0

Flexigolf 53 49 0 0

Fuson Golf Club 3 5 1 1

Geelong Prisons Golf 
Club (formerly Bar Pris)

12 0 0 0

Golden Olive Golf Club 25 25 1 0

Golden Tee Golf Club 10 9 0 0

Goldfields Golf Club 21 22 1 1

Golf Crew Australia  
Golf Club

168 59 2 2

Great Country  
Australia GCA

14 8 0 0

Greek Gentlemens Club 25 23 0 0

GSM Golf Club 654 601 14 13

Hookers, Hackers &  
Hustlers Golf Club

7 7 0 0

Hookers & Slicers Golf 
Club

10 10 0 0

Italian Golf Association 27 23 0 0

Ivanhoe Mens Social 
Golf Club

25 22 0 0

Kalora Park Social  
Golf Club

0 0 0 0

Kayser Social Golf Club 18 20 0 0

Keilor Golf Club 175 96 34 23

Kiwi Golf Club Melbourne 37 28 2 1

Malaysian Aust Golf Club 12 21 1 1

Malie Golf Club  
(re-affiliated)

14 0 2 0

MBA Vic Golf Club 4 0 0 0

Melbourne Golf Club 0 7 0 0

Melbourne Samoa  
Golf Club

17 17 1 2

Nafrega Social Golf Club 16 16 0 0

North Balwyn Allcomers 
Golf Club

14 16 0 0

Pakenham Golf Club 4 0 0 0

Phoenix Golf 1 1 1 3

PPP Social Golf Club 4 2 1 1

Putters Social Golf Club 13 16 0 0

Q Golf Club 10 10 0 0

R2TC Golf club 20 16 0 0

Ranelagh Club 28 4 14 1

RBV Golf Club 22 21 1 1

Royal Park Veterans  
Golf Club

50 0 0 0

Serbian Golf  
Club Geelong

41 45 1 1

Single Malt Golf Club 50 38 0 0

Sortino Golf Club 16 16 0 0

Spring Park Social  
Golf Club

20 19 2 2

Templestowe RSL  
Golf Club

7 7 0 0

The Aegean Golf Club 16 17 0 0

The Fairway Club 42 34 0 0

VICTORIAN GOLF LEAGUE CLUBS  
- RESTRICTED MEMBERS

VICTORIAN GOLF LEAGUE CLUBS  
- RESTRICTED MEMBERS (CONTINUED)
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The Social Golf Club 450 441 29 23

Tour Elephants 17 18 0 0

Valenti Golf Club 16 17 0 0

Victorian Chemists  
Golf Club

71 62 5 6

Victoria Police Golf Club 68 93 0 0

Victorian Serbian  
Golf Club

26 0 0 26

Victorian Sikh  
Association Golf Club

25 35 0 0

Victorian Taxi  
Golf Association

0 29 0 0

Victorian Vietnamese 
Golf Association

24 27 4 5

Waterford Villages  
Golf Club

33 31 9 11

West Preston Lakeside 
Golf Club

5 10 0 0

Yarra Bend Golf 109 79 7 9

Yarra Park Social  
Golf Club

17 14 4 5

Member Numbers 3033 2643 149 145

No of Clubs 72 69 27 25

2024 Annual Report
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Membership Statistics

BALLARAT DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men 
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Avoca 21 24 10 10

Bacchus Marsh West 219 190 30 16

Ballan 58 71 0 0

Ballarat 777 736 201 172

Beaufort 200 190 30 32

Buninyong 296 275 58 56

Chalambar 202 210 84 98

Clunes 43 44 8 7

Creswick (RACV  
Goldfields Resort)

93 67 15 12

Elmhurst 12 15 2 2

Hepburn Springs 118 102 39 32

Lexton 12 13 4 6

Maryborough 134 163 36 34

Meredith 4 5 2 5

Midlands 763 533 128 111

Mt Xavier 135 119 13 17

Rokewood 39 11 11 4

Skipton 4 9 2 0

Snake Valley 70 75 13 14

Talbot 40 38 16 18

Member Numbers 3240 2890 702 646

No of Clubs 20 20 19 18

DALHOUSIE  
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Alexandra 76 75 30 30

Avenel 28 37 10 11

Broadford 136 166 19 26

Eildon 31 34 2 0

Euroa 108 92 44 47

Hidden Valley 339 332 59 66

Kilmore 73 91 18 23

Lancefield 67 62 18 18

Marysville 62 67 27 29

Mt Macedon 111 114 26 30

RACV Healesville 178 175 30 34

Romsey 78 75 12 16

Seymour 79 78 22 23

Strathbogie 49 59 22 17

Trentham 180 263 75 89

Woodend 252 150 41 11

Yea 74 51 36 26

Cathedral Golf Club 259 213 81 67

Member Numbers 2180 2134 572 563

No of Clubs 18 18 18 17

BALLARAT DISTRICT (CONTINUED)VICTORIAN GOLF LEAGUE CLUBS  
- RESTRICTED MEMBERS (CONTINUED)

36



EAST GIPPSLAND 
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Bairnsdale 447 415 199 185

Buchan Valley 8 10 4 4

Heyfield 77 88 13 11

Kings Cove - Metung 
Country

139 77 69 53

Lakes Entrance 256 276 77 82

Lochsport 49 37 23 17

Maffra 188 176 49 47

Mallacoota 48 54 20 23

Newry 76 66 22 19

Omeo 35 36 6 9

Orbost 95 90 20 17

Sale 190 174 54 43

South Pines 161 158 33 38

Tambo Valley 53 57 18 19

Toongabbie 27 35 18 19

Yarram 98 108 33 43

Member Numbers 1947 1857 658 629

No of Clubs 16 16 16 16

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Axedale 303 304 82 81

Bamawm 35 35 6 7

Belvoir Park 349 336 83 78

Bendigo 512 494 86 86

Bridgewater 3 3 5 5

Castlemaine 144 147 44 47

Dunolly 15 21 4 4

Elmore 30 30 11 11

Heathcote 131 101 30 37

Inglewood 14 12 6 4

Kyneton 163 156 52 60

Lockington 31 40 9 10

Maldon 41 48 11 10

GOLF CENTRAL  
VICTORIA DISTRICT

Marong 55 59 17 19

Mitiamo 30 25 12 10

Mt Alexander 25 21 12 14

Neangar Park 930 755 129 119

Quarry Hill 25 22 17 13

Raywood 12 6 6 5

Rochester 50 54 15 15

Member Numbers 2898 2669 637 635

No of Clubs 20 20 20 20

GOLF PENINSULA 
VIC DISTRICT 

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Bay Views (formerly 
Rosebud Park)

134 139 24 29

Cardinia Beaconhills 613 560 93 54

Carrington Park @ 
Eagle Ridge 

179 150 58 61

Devil Bend 545 383 72 49

Flinders 650 669 266 273

Cerberus 186 179 48 47

Moonah Links 350 341 41 52

Mornington 722 708 164 131

Mount Martha (Ladies) 0 0 52 54

Portsea 788 663 238 187

RACV Cape Schanck 118 124 39 32

Rosebud 1027 1028 278 289

The Valley (formerly 
Safety Beach)

123 106 79 77

Sorrento 1127 960 652 576

St Andrews Beach  
(formerly Gunnamatta)

175 172 5 13

The Dunes 563 497 241 249

Warburton 156 155 14 8

Member Numbers 7456 6834 2364 2181

No of Clubs 16 16 17 17
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GOULBURN MURRAY 
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Cobram Barooga 449 421 100 103

Cosgrove 20 17 3 4

Hill Top 263 244 71 92

Kialla 108 110 29 35

Kyabram Parkland 293 248 82 84

Kyabram Valley View 112 116 36 38

Mathoura 9 11 0 0

Merrigum 33 32 3 4

Murchison Golf Club 12 14 0 0

Mooroopna 385 361 71 73

Nagambie 103 109 27 32

Nathalia 15 19 9 9

Numurkah 287 252 55 64

Rushworth 19 20 0 0

Shepparton 697 695 169 170

Strathmerton 15 19 14 12

Tocumwal 530 526 178 182

Wombat Hills Golf Club 5 5 0 0

Member Numbers 3355 3219 847 902

No of Clubs 18 18 14 14
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KARA KARA  
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Berriwillock 11 13 0 2

Birchip 14 12 9 9

Boort 24 20 11 13

Charlton 37 48 16 16

Culgoa 6 6 2 2

Donald 18 28 16 19

Korong Vale 2 1 0 0

Sea Lake 17 16 6 8

St Arnaud 46 46 21 22

Wedderburn 16 21 10 12

Wycheproof 16 29 14 10

Member Numbers 207 240 105 113

No of Clubs 11 11 9 10

MURRAY DARLING  
DISTRICT 

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Broken Hill 221 200 20 20

Coomealla 407 403 101 95

Manangatang 0 5 67 6

Merbein 76 76 12 14

Mildura 436 376 74 68

Murrayville 2 5 2 2

Ouyen 43 35 9 8

Red Cliffs 145 130 56 55

Riverside 315 325 55 62

Robinvale 133 121 21 19

Wentworth 0 24 0 2

Member Numbers 1778 1700 417 351

No of Clubs 9 11 10 11
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NORTHERN DISTRICT

 Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Balranald 13 18 6 6

Cohuna 134 102 41 32

Kerang 124 121 32 35

Lakeside - Lake Boga 37 30 20 13

Lalbert 37 46 10 8

Murrabit 15 12 1 1

Nyah West 16 16 4 7

Pyramid Hill 26 32 5 5

Tooleybuc 134 77 18 20

Member Numbers 536 454 137 127

No of Clubs 9 9 9 9
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SOUTH GIPPSLAND 
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Aussie Golf 110 12 40 3

Foster 145 159 57 55

Korumburra 168 138 51 43

Lang Lang 455 377 42 45

Leongatha 432 400 130 123

Meeniyan 72 54 24 28

Phillip Island 547 490 170 164

Welshpool 32 39 7 11

Wonthaggi 239 235 66 50

Woorayl 113 137 13 36

Member Numbers 2313 2041 600 558

No of Clubs 10 10 10 10

SOUTH WESTERN 
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Anglesea 519 635 168 183

Apollo Bay 255 236 105 154

Bannockburn 143 144 27 31

Barwon Heads 1080 1068 545 530

Barwon Valley 764 782 109 123

Beeac 25 20 16 13

Bellarine Lakes Resort 
GC

111 109 66 64

Birregurra 85 72 32 34

Clifton Springs 538 558 104 104

Colac 343 303 61 52

Curlewis 536 534 169 169

East Geelong 265 235 119 85

Geelong  541 257 44 2

Inverleigh 28 25 27 24

Lara (formerly Elcho Park) 194 190 35 38

Lonsdale 842 779 368 332

Lorne 174 182 66 64

Ocean Grove 362 295 97 100

Portarlington 536 534 141 138

Queenscliff 385 364 61 68

Queens Park 272 272 117 118

St Leonards 114 96 10 15

The Sands Torquay Golf 
Club

761 671 111 119

13th Beach 1167 1126 270 249

Torquay (RACV) 934 941 241 244

Winchelsea 95 97 13 18

Member Numbers 11069 10525 3122 3071

No of Clubs 26 26 26 26
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WESTERN DISTRICT 

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Balmoral 15 16 4 5

Camperdown 68 88 24 30

Casterton 78 69 22 30

Cobden 101 66 29 29

Coleraine 28 28 12 16

Dartmoor 21 20 6 8

East Framlingham 78 58 48 34

Grampians 82 56 51 39

Hamilton 142 137 96 126

Heywood 76 98 33 34

Lake Bolac 48 43 19 18

Lismore 20 11 0 0

Macarthur 29 30 1 1

Merino 14 12 1 2

Mooralla 25 30 12 12

Mortlake 75 74 4 4

Parklands 42 36 15 14

Peterborough 158 150 75 83

Port Fairy 576 574 195 185

Portland 228 214 58 52

Terang 93 102 25 35

Timboon 110 105 42 37

Warrnambool 785 772 148 151

Willaura 20 27 10 13

Member Numbers 2912 2816 930 958

No of Clubs 24 24 23 23

WEST GIPPSLAND 
DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Churchill & Monash 197 184 34 31

Drouin 453 349 99 81

Garfield 541 414 44 32

Mirboo North 106 137 19 19

Moe 141 131 45 42

Morwell 187 190 19 26

Trafalgar 215 211 60 69

Traralgon 483 437 79 69

Warragul 674 670 145 141

Yallourn 330 324 37 33

Member Numbers 3327 3047 581 543

No of Clubs 10 10 10 10

WIMMERA DISTRICT

Men
2024

Men
2023

Women
2024

Women
2023

Apsley 16 19 19 12

Aradale 11 15 1 0

Brim 7 7 4 4

Dimboola 52 43 8 7

Drung 0 0 3 4

Edenhope 27 30 13 12

Glenorchy 13 14 0 0

Goroke 13 13 6 10

Grange 19 27 7 6

Halls Gap 25 23 2 2

Harrow 21 20 3 3

Hopetoun 37 31 11 10

Horsham 528 461 168 164

Jeparit 31 23 10 9

Kaniva 53 43 20 20

Minyip 27 27 10 13

Moor Park 14 16 0 0

Murtoa 34 36 6 8

Natimuk 31 35 5 5

Nhill 123 133 25 22

Rainbow 28 22 14 11
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Rupanyup 24 25 0 0

Serviceton 18 19 10 11

Sheep Hills 7 9 4 3

Stawell 135 153 38 43

Toolondo 18 19 8 11

Wallaloo 10 10 2 2

Warracknabeal 49 29 24 101

Member Numbers 1371 1302 421 493

No of Clubs 27 27 25 24

 TOTAL MEMBERS 

 Member Clubs  38,503  38,701  7,601  7,706 

 Affiliated & Associated 
Clubs 

 487  472  59  68 

 League Clubs  7,010  6,589  1,943  1,963 

 Country Clubs  47,456  44,428  12,848  12,479 

 Affiliated Club  
Programs (discontinued) 

 -    -    -    -   

 Total  93,456  90,190  22,451  22,216 

WIMMERA DISTRICT (CONTINUED) TOTAL CLUBS

Member Clubs 49 49 49 49

Affiliate Clubs 3 3 3 3

VGL Clubs 108 108 73 72

Associated Clubs 1 1 1 1

Country Clubs 256 258 247 245

Total 417 419 373 370
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MEN’S AMATEUR  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1899 J.D. Howden

1900 J.D. Howden

1901  W.J.C. Riddell

1902 H. Macneil

1903 W.J.C Riddell

1904 Hon. M. Scott

1905  Hon. M. Scott

1906  W.J.C. Riddell

1907 Hon. M. Scott

1908 Hon. M. Scott

1909  Hon. M. Scott

1910 Hon. M. Scott

1911  A.L. Lempriere

1912  F.G. Murdock

1913  G. Le R. Burnham

1914 E.J. Quirk

1915 Not played

1918  during war

1919 Ivo Whitton

1920  Ivo Whitton

1921 C.H. Fawcett

1922 Ivo Whitton

1923  Ivo Whitton

1924 Ivo Whitton

1925  A. Russell

1926  A.W. Jackson

1927  W.A. Edgar

1928  W.J. Fowler

1929  S. Morpeth

1930 M.J. Ryan

1931  H.L. Williams

1932 M.J. Ryan

1933  A.W. Jackson

1934 H.L. Williams

1935  H.L. Williams

1936 H.L. Williams

1937  W.A. Higgins

1938 W.A. Edgar

1939  H.L. Williams

1940 Not played

1945 during war

1946 R.S. Brown

1947 H.R. Payne

1948  P. W. Thomson

1949  D.W. Bachli

1950  D.W. Bachli

1951  W.A. Edgar

1952 E.G. Routley

1953 D.W. Bachli

1954 R.L. Bull

1955 H. Mitchell

1956  T.L. Crow

1957 B.W. West

1958 E.G. Routley

1959  E.G. Routley

1960 E.G. Routley

1961 N.W. Titheridge

1962 N.W. Titheridge

1963 E.G. Routley

1964 E.F. Wishart

1965  H.J. McGain

1966  E.G. Routley

1967  D.J. Reiter

1968 J.D. Lindsay

1969  K.W. Hartley

1970 J.D. Lindsay

1971  M.F. Cahill

1972 M.F. Cahill

1973  M.F. Cahill

1974  D.J. Reiter

1975  R.L. Wines

1976  A.J. Reiter

1977  M.A. Clayton

1978  P.J. Sweeney

1979  R.J. Jenner

1980  D.J. Cole

1981  M.A. Clayton

1982  A.L. Lehner

1983  J.D. Lindsay

1984  D.K. Briggs

1985  M.C. Sammells

1986  P.A. Moloney

1987  B.S. Hughes

1988 B.S. Hughes

1989 S.H. McCraw

1990 R.M. Allenby

1991 S.P. Appleby

1992 A.L. Henwood

1993  D.A. Bransdon

1994 C.A. Spence

1995  C.A. Spence

1996  C.B. Percy

1997  G.C. Ogilvy

1998  A. Baddeley

1999  M. Fraser

2000  M. Cocking

2001  C.Scott

2002 L.Hickmott

2003  G. Flint

2004  S. Jones

2005  J. Morrison

2006  A. Pike

2007 L. Lyle

2008 L. Bleumink

2009  K. Pratt

2010  J. Wilson

2011 N. Holman

2012  T. MacDonald

2013  Z. Murray

2014  C. Davis

2015  C. John

2016  D. Perry

2017.  D Micheluzzi

2018 A. Lautee

2019 A. Lautee

2020 H. Crowe

2021 H. Crowe

2022 J. Owen

2023 B. Phillips
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WOMEN’S AMATEUR  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1894 Eveline McKenzie

1895 Eveline McKenzie

1896 Eveline McKenzie

1897 Jean Davie

1898 Eveline McKenzie

1899 Louise Shaw

1900 Julia Anderson

1901 Edith Raleigh

1902 Nellie De Little

1903 Nellie De Little

1904 Clare Murphy

1905 Clare Murphy

1906 Nellie De Little

1907 Nellie Gatehouse

1908 Euphie Bell

1909 Nellie Gatehouse

1910 Nellie Gatehouse

1911 Violet Binnie

1912 Edith Raleigh

1913 Violet Binnie

1914 Gladys Hay

1915 Gladys Hay

1919 Caroline Austin

1920 Gladys Hay

1921 Gladys Hay

1922 Cecily Lascelles

1923 Alice McKay

1924 Alice McKay

1925 Mona MacLeod

1926 Mona MacLeod

1927 Nellie Gatehouse

1928 Mona MacLeod

1929 Susie Tolhurst

1930 Susie Tolhurst

1931 Susie Tolhurst

1932 Mona MacLeod

1933 Mona MacLeod

1934 Shirley Tolhurst

1935 Susie Morpeth
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1936 Susie Morpeth

1937 Nell Hutton

1938 Meg Evans

1939 Joan Lewis

1946 Joan Fisher

1947 Joan Fisher

1948 Joan Fisher

1949 Burtta Cheney

1950 Meg Evans

1951 Maxine Bishop

1952 Maxine Bishop

1953 Esther Gaillie

1954 Maxine Bishop

1955 Veronica Anstee

1956 Burtta Cheney

1957 Margaret Masters

1958 Burtta Cheney

1959 Margaret Masters

1960 Joan Fisher

1961 Margaret Masters

1962 Margaret Masters

1960 Joan Fisher

1961 Margaret Masters

1962 Margaret Masters

1963 Margaret Masters

1964 Joan Fisher

1965 Joan Fisher

1966 Betinne Burgess

1967 Joan Fisher

1968 Barbara Coulson

1969 Robyn Dummett

1970 Robyn Dummett

1971 Sandra Williams

1972 Sandra McCaw

1973 Lindy Goggin

1974 Jane Lock

1975 Barbara Dillon

1976 Lindy Goggin

1977 Louise Hawking

1978 Jane Lock

1979 Jane Crafter

1980 Lindy Goggin

1981 Louise Briers

1982 Sandra McCaw

1983 Sue Tonkin

1984 Jan Dale

1985 Louise Briers

1986 Lindy Goggin

1987 Diane Pavich

1988 Debbie Sharp

1989 Wendy Doolan

1990 Siobhan Muldowney

1991 Helen Kight

1992 Allison Wheelhouse

1993 Ann Johnston

1994 Debbie Sharp

1995 Stacey Doggett

1996 Torie O’Connor

1997 Natalie Parkinson

1998 Natalie Parkinson

1999 Cherie Byrnes

2000 Nadine Taylor

2001 Vicky Uwland

2002 Melanie Holmes-
Smith

2003 Misun Cho

2004 Lisa Jean

2005 Emma Bennett

2006 Stacey Keating

2007 Jesscia Parker

2008 Rebecca Flood

2009 Alison Whittaker

2010 Stacey Keating

2011 Charlotte Thomas

2012 Su-Hyun Oh

2013  Su-Hyun Oh

2014 Shelly Shin

2015  Hannah Green

2016 Alizza Hetherington

2017 Stephanie Bunque

2018 Maddison Hinson-
Tolchard
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2019 Grace Kim

2020 Kirsten Rudgeley

2021 Kelsey Bennett

2022 Jeneath Wong

2023 Imogen Jessen

MEN’S OPEN  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1957  H.H.A. Pickworth 
(Vic)

1958  P.W. Thomson (Vic)

1959  G. Player (Sth 
Africa)

1960 J. Harris (Vic)

1961  A.A. Murray (NSW)

1962 B.W. Devlin (NSW)

1963  B.W. Devlin (NSW)

1964  F. Phillips (NSW)

1965 A.A. Murray (NSW)

1966  F. Phillips (NSW)

1967  K.D. Nagle (NSW)

1968  P.W. Thomson (Vic)

1969  K.D. Nagle (NSW)

1970  D. Graham (NSW)

1971  G.B. Wolstenholme 
(Vic)

1972  W.J. Godfrey (NZ)

1973  P.W. Thomson (Vic)

1974  J.C. Davis (Vic)

1975 S.P. Ginn (Vic)

1976  G.B. Wolstenholme 
(Vic)

1977  G.L. Parslow (Vic)

1978 G.B. Wolstenholme 
(Vic)

1979  R.M. Davis (NSW)

1980  G.B. Wolstenholme 
(Vic)

1981 E.W. Dunk (NSW)

1982  M.A. Clayton (Vic)

1983  R.A. Shearer (Vic)

1984  G.J. Norman (QLD)

1985  I.M. Baker-Finch 
(QLD)

1986  O.D. Moore (QLD)

1987  R.J. Mackay (WA)

1988 J.L. Benepe (USA)

1989  M.A. Clayton (Vic)

1990  Not played

1991  R.M. Allenby (Vic) 
(A)

1992 I.E. Stanley (Vic)

1993  L.J. Parsons (NSW)

1994  P. Burke (USA)

1995  S.Leaney (WA)

1996  Not Played

1997  S. Leaney (WA)

1998  B. King (WA)

1999  K. Druce (Qld)

2000 B. Lamb (Vic) (A)

2001  S. Laycock (Vic)

2002 A. Stolz (NSW)

2003  Not Played

2004  G. Paddison (NZL)

2005  K. Barnes (Qld)

2006  D. Diaz (Vic)

2007 K. Felton (Vic)

2008  Not Played

2009 A. Hall (Vic)

2010  J. Norris (Vic)

2011  P. Sheehan (NSW)

2012  S. Arnold (NSW)

2013  M. Giles (NSW)

2014  M. Griffin (VIC)

2015  R. Green (VIC)

2016  M. Long (NZL) 

2017  D. Papadatos 
(NSW)

2018 S. Hawkes (TAS)

2019 D. Law (SCO)

2020 M. Lee (AUS)

2021 Not played

2022 D. Papadatos (NSW)
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2023 M. Hendry (NZL)

2024 B. Coletta (VIC)

WOMEN’S OPEN 
CHAMPIONSHIP

1988  Helen Hopkins (WA)

1989  Susan Tonkin (SA)

1990  Dale Reid (Scot)

1991  Jennifer Wyatt (Can)

1992  Wendy Doolan 
(NSW)

2012  Joanna Klatten (Fra)

2013  Stacey Keating (VIC)

2014  Minjee Lee (WA) (A)

2015  Marianne Skarpnord 
(Nor)

2016  Georgia Hall (Eng)

2017  Melissa Reid (Eng)

2018  Minjee Lee (WA)

2019  Celine Boutier (FRA)

2020 H.Y. Park (KOR)

2021 Not played

2022 Hannah Green (WA)

2023 Jiyai Shin (KOR)

2024 Ashley Lau (MY)

MEN’S SENIOR  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1995  B. McLure

1996  K.W. Kilburn

1997  T. Wood

1998 D. Perry

1999  D. Perry

2000  D. Perry

2001  M. Jackson

2002  P. Billings

2003  B. Banks

2004  B. Banks

2005  B. Sams

2006  B. Banks

2007  B. Sams

2008  S. Albinski

2009  C. Tatt

2010  S. Albinski

2011  S. Albinski

2012  P. King

2013  C. Tatt

2014  G. Claney

2015  G. Ellis

2016  G. Rhodes

2017  D. Francis

2018  G. Charnley

2019 B. Tippett

2020 J. Lavender

2021 K. Naismith

2022 F. Fowler

2023 I. Bradley

2024 O. Spackman

WOMEN’S SENIOR 
CHAMPIONSHIP

1931 F.W. Fairbairn

1932 F.W. Fairbairn

1933 E. Ogle-Moore

1934 S.A. Cheney

1935 E. Ogle-Moore

1936 Austin Gatehouse

1937 L.R. Barker-woden

1938 H.L. Serrell

1939 Newton Lees

1940 Not Played

1941 Not Played

1942 Not Played

1943 Not Played

1944 Not Played

1945 Not Played

1946 Not Played

1947 E. Vernon

1948 E. Vernon

1949 E. Vernon

1950 E. Vernon

1951 E. Vernon

1952 J.P. Walker

1953 A. W. Geddes

1954 E.L. Stewart

1955 E.L. Stewart

1956 J. McCann

1957 M. Munster

1958 C.L. Evans

1959 F.H. Wagstaff

1960 J. McCann

1961 M. Minster

1962 H.W. Geddes

1963 N.H. Didsteny

1964 N.H. Didsteny

1965 G. Whitehead

1966 J.J. Dwyer

1967 J.J. Dwyer

1968 J.J. Dwyer

1969 E. Vernon

1970 E. Vernon

1971 H. Thomas

1972 J. Fitcher

1973 H. J. Thomas

1974 J. Fisher

1975 J. Fisher

1976 J. Fisher

1977 J. Fisher

1978 H.J. Thomas

1979 B. Baufield

1980 I. Prunty

1981 B. Burgess

1982 B. Burgess 

1983 E. Gashler

1984 J. Clayton

1985 J. Clayton

1986 D. Martin

1987 V. Hamilton

1988 D. Sellers

1989 D. Martin

1990 J. Smith

1991 J. Smith

1992 M. Murphy

1993 J. Cassidy

1994 M. Murphy

1995 M. Murphy

1996 M. Murphy

1997 E. Jones

1998 L. Shelton

1999 E. Jones

2000 E. Jones

2001 E. Jones

2002 E. Jones

2003 V. Ferguson

2004 F. Vizard

2005 J. Kruger

2006 J. Kruger

2007 J Kruger

2008 J. Kruger

2009 Joanna Mason

2010 Ros Fisher

2011 Heather Harley

2012 Jill Blenkey

2013 Jenny McRae

2014 Helen Pascoe

2015 Nikki Haines

2016 Judy Kruger

2017 Helen Pascoe

2018 Kim Burke

2019 Jacqui Morgan

2020 Jane Wall

2021 Sue Wooster

2022 Nadene Gole

2023 Nadene Gole

2024 Nadene Gole
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MEN’S MID-AMATEUR 
CHAMPIONSHIP

2005   R. Macafee

2006   J. Beveridge

2007   P. Blake

2008   P. Woodward

2009   M. Oldham

2010  B. Crosby

2011  M. McManus

2012 J. Perry

2013  D. Ong

2014  M. Burgess

2015  M. Boulton

2016  D. Hall

2017  G. Wilson

2018  M. Boulton

2019  K. Naismith 

2020 M. Boulton

2021 L. Saunders

2022 D. Clemmens

2023 P. Glidden

2024 C. Thomson

WOMEN’S MID-AMATEUR 
CHAMPIONSHIP

2011  S. Semmens

2012  H. Pascoe

2013  L. Holmquest

2014  B. Osborne

2015  S. Wooster

2016  S. Wooster

2017  S. Wooster

2018  S. Wooster

2019  S. Laird

2020  S. Kim

2021 K. Morris

2022 S. Kim

2023 G. Dooley

2024 J. Clark

BOYS’  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1930  R. Smith

1931  J.M. Relph

1932  A.V. Rae

1933  C. Terdich

1934  B. Mogg

1935  D.P. Doughton

1936  D.H. Smith

1937  W.G. Campbell

1938  J.R. Hood

1939  N.F. Robinson

1940  Not Played

1945  During war

1947  B.W. West

1948  K. MacPherson

1949  D.N. McDougall

1950  K.W. Hartley

1951  J.J. Giles

1952  J.P. Kellaway

1953  A.A. Thomson

1954  J. Munnings (Tas)

1955  W. Kuhnell

1956  W. Kuhnell

1957  R.L. Judd

1958  J.R. Maher

1959  J.R. Maher

1960  M. Downie (NSW)

1961  W.J. Britten

1962  G. Spinks

1963  R.A. Shearer

1964  D. Wallace

1965  G. Scott

1966  I.E. Stanley

1967  K. O’Meara

1968  M.J. Sherriff

1969  G. Hoskins

1970  T. J. McDonald

1971  T. Vogelzang

1972  C.R. Boyer

1973  C.R. Boyer

1974  J.A. Kelly

1975  J.A. Kelly

1976  J.A. Kelly

1977  M.A. Chadwick

1978  D.J. Cole

1979  G. Ellery

1980  M.A. Granger

1981  P.L. Murphy

1982  P.R. Burgoine

1983  P.L. Murphy

1984  M.D. Dart

1985  P.J. Bruce

1986  D.A. Kitchin

1987  E. Walters

1988  C.A. Haase

1989  P.J. Roper

1990  R.J. Meadows

1991  S.D. Allan

1992  B.J. Meadows

1993  B.P. Lamb

1994  J.R. McCully

1995  D.S. Gaunt

1996  D.S. Gaunt

1997  D. Walker

1998  N. Lane

1999  T. Little

2000  D. Clemmens

2001  M. Leishman

2002  L. Veith

2003  S. Page

2004  C. Bolt

2005  D. Beckmann

2006  B. Papangelou

2007  B. Macpherson

2008  T. Sharpe

2009  T. Sinnott

2010  T. Fent

2011  D. Loypur

2012  T. Jung

2013  F. Droop

2014  B. Collyer

2015  C. John

2016  K. Ciupek

2017  K. Kobori

2018  K. Kobori

2019  N. Page

2020  J. Robards

2021 K. Komulainen

2022 M. Nakatani

2023 J. Trembath

2024 J. Turnbull (NZ)

GIRLS  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1925 Leslie Bailey

1926 Shirley Tolhurst

1927 Patricia Moore

1928 Leslie Bailey

1929 Betty Harper

1930 Betty Harper

1931 Conda Row

1932 Kathleen Donovan

1933 Mary Devine

1934 Mary Devine

1935 Burtta Cheney

1936 Pat Heyward

1937 Sue Fincham

1938 Betty Brookshaw

1939 Eileen O’Brien

1947 Janette Wellard

1948 Janette Wellard

1949 Janette Wellard

1950 Janette Wellard

1951 Margaret Masters

1952 Margaret Masters

1953 Margaret Masters

1954 Margaret Masters

1955 Mrs G. Stanley

1956 Jan Nugent

1957 Margaret Cox

1958 Simone Morpeth

1959 Barbara Coulson

1960 Dawn Dehnert
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1961 Sue Nagel

1962 Dawn Delment

1963 Lorraine Thomas

1964 Jillian Smith

1965 Jan Dunlop

1966 Naida Glen

1967 Margaret Hayes

1968 Margaret Hayes

1969 Lindy Jennings

1970 Sandra Williams

1971 Jane Lock

1972 Jane Lock

1973 Jane Lock

1974 Jane Lock

1975 Jane Lock

1976 Glenda Prior

1977 Miss L. Hawking

1978 Penny Edmunds

1979 Sandra McKenzie

1980 Sherrin Calbraith

1981 Susan Smith

1982 Diane Pavich

1983 Lisa Ipkendanz

1984 Libby Wilson

1985 Donna Faneco

1986 Nicole Lowien

1987 Mardi Lunn

1988 Kim Gregg

1989 Nadene Hall

1990 Terri McKinnon

1991 Rachel Hetherington

1992 Michelle Scerri

1993 Colleen Cook

1994 Miss S. Dogget

1995 Melissa Faser

1996 Miss K. Farrugia

1997 Miss G. Park

1998 Miss N. Campbell

1999 Anna Rawson

2000 Tara Lagan

2001 Tanya Fleming

2002 Misun Cho

2003 Misun Cho

2004 Inhong Lim

2005 Clare Choi

2006 Grace Lennon

2007 Grace Lennon

2008 Su-Hyun Oh

2009 Tilly Poulsen

2010 Su-Hyun Oh

2011 Rio Watanabe

2012 Julienne Soo

2013 Celina Yuan

2014 Soo Bin Park

2015 Celina Yuan

2016 Alizza Hetherington

2017 Bella Kil

2018 Sophie Yip

2019 Sophie Yip

2020 J. Wong

2021 Jeneath Wong

2022 Jeneath Wong

2023 Ann Jang

2024 Michelle Bang

MEN’S COUNTRY  
CHAMPIONSHIP

1924  Dr L.W. Craig

1925  Dr L.W. Craig

1926  O.W. Edgar

1927  L.W. Thompson

1928  W.G. Darley

1929  J.F. Purcell

1930  W.R. Armstrong

1931  A.B. Lyon

1932  P.G. Gleeson

1933  J.P. McCarthy

1934  A.S. Bradshaw

1935  B.R. Boon

1936  P.G. Gleeson

1937  E.A. Fisher

1938  E.A. Fisher

1939  F. Morecroft

1940  Not Played

1945  During war

1946  D.W. Bachli

1947  F. Morecroft

1948  F. Meadows

1949  M. Nunn

1950  J.N. Pickering

1951  M. Nunn

1952  F. Morecroft

1953  B.E. Clay

1954  B.E. Clay

1955  E.A. Lucas

1956  A.S. Ross

1957  B.E. Clay

1958  N.W. Titheridge

1959  I.F. Huntley

1960  A. Ellis

1961  W. Kellow

1962  A. Ellis

1963  K. Pritchard

1964  C.R. Hutchins

1965  J. Briody

1966  J. Kincaid

1967  G. Kroger

1968  J.F. Bannan

1969  R. Clover

1970  P. Welsford

1971  R.J. Jenner

1972  D.C. Perry

1973  C.R. Boyer

1974  A.K. Sweeten

1975  K.D. Boyd

1976  D.C. Perry

1977  P. Shiell

1978  C. Tatt

1979  L. Gibson

1980  G.J. Craig

1981  M. Officer

1982  C. Tatt

1983  J. Southwell

1984  K.G. Norrey

1985  B. Wilson

1986  D.J. Harding

1987  C. Tatt

1988  D. Eckhardt

1989  G. Tonkin

1990  D.J. Bernasconi

1991  S.D. Allan

1992  C. A. Haase

1993  C. Tatt

1994  M.J. Allen

1995  M. Skinner

1996  S. Symons

1997  S. Symons

1998  M. Williamson

1999  P. O’Dwyer

2000  T. Vogel

2001  J. Abbott

2002  C. Scott

2003  J. Lyle

2004  J. Lyle

2005  B. Dunn

2006  S. Symons

2007  K. Mueck

2008  D. Lawson

2009  A. Umbers

2010  D. Lawson

2011  C. Boucher

2012  R. Bourke

2013  L. Herbert

2014  Z. Murray

2015  K. Michel

2016  K. Michel

2017  C. Perry

2018  M. Lever

2019  M. Crabbe 

2020 Not Played

2021 C. Bovalina

2022 D. Gill

2023 B. Henkel

2024 N. Peterson
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WOMEN’S COUNTRY 
CHAMPIONSHIP

1910 E. Raleigh

1911 G. Hay

1912 P. Retallack

1913 N.S. Brown

1914 James

1915  Not Played

1918 During war

1919 J. Robertson

1920 R. Forbes

1921 I.L Kininmonth

1922 I.L Kininmonth

1923 R.A. Affleck

1924 A. McKay

1925 A. McKay

1926 V.M. Betheras

1927 G Adams

1928 V.M. Betheras

1929 W.P. Heath

1930 E. Watson

1931 A.W. Murray

1932 R. McKenzie

1933 E. Watson

1934 O.H. Coltman

1935 R. McKenzie

1936 O.H. Coltman

1937 E.B. Ramsay

1938 R. McKenzie

1939   Not Played 

1945 During war

1946 R. McKenzie

1947 M.M. Bailey

1948 M.M. Bailey

1949 Astrid Holm

1950 J.J. Dwyer

1951 J.J. Dwyer

1952 O.H. Coltman

1953 Astrid Holm

1954 Astrid Holm

1955 J.J. Dwyer

1956 W.L Hebb

1957 J.J. Dwyer

1958 J.J. Dwyer

1959 J.J. Dwyer

1960 J.J. Dwyer

1961 Dawn Dehnert

1962 W. Hebb

1963 J. Dwyer

1964 Gena Roughead

1965 H. McArthur

1966 J. Dwyer

1967 A. Pusmucans

1968 J. O’Rourke

1969 L. Stanley

1970 J. Fisher

1971 A. Pusmucans

1972 P. Macdonald

1973 L. Gemmill

1974 L. Gemmill

1975 S. Gee

1976 J. Dunlop

1977 P. Edmunds

1978 G. Prior

1979 J. Dunlop

1980 G. Ivill

1981 G. Ivill

1982 J. Chapman

1983 G. Ivill

1984 H. Greenwood

1985 C. Clout

1986 E. Wilson

1987 H. Kight

1988 H. Kight

1989 C. Leaney

1990 A. Johnston

1991 A. Johnston

1992 A. Johnston

1993 A. Johnston

1994 A. Johnston

1995 A. Johnston

1996 A. Adams

1997 J. Conder

1998 S. Love

1999 V. Uwland

2000 S. Love

2001 S. Love

2002 M Clifford

2003 Liz Cussen

2004 Brooke Mangan

2005 Angela Tatt

2006 Jody Fleming

2007 Liz Cussen

2008 Judy Langford

2009 Breanna Elliott

2010 Sue Wooster

2011 Sue Wooster

2012 Judy Langford

2013 Bianca Ling

2014 Alexandra Hilliard

2015 Jessica Pickwick

2016 Casey Wild

2017 Casey Wild

2018 Steffanie Vogel

2019 Helen Pascoe 

2020 Not played

2021 Not played

2022 O. Spitty

2023 M. Peters

2024 K. Kennedy

MEN’S CHAMPION OF 
CHAMPIONS

1954  D.W. Bachli

1955  E.G. Routley

1956  W.A. Higgins

1957  W.A. Higgins

1958  E.G. Routley

1959  D.W. Bachli

1960  J.R. Hood

1961  E.G. Routley

1962  A.L. Toe

1963  D.W. Bachli

1964  L.H. O’Shea

1965  M. Guille

1966  W.J. Britten

1967  R.V. Cowan

1968  R.L. Judd

1969  G.R. Hicks

1970  R.A. Shearer

1971  M.F. Cahill

1972  R. Williamson

1973  R.J. Jenner

1974  T.A. Limon

1975  T. Gilmore

1976  W. Loy

1977  D.J. Reiter

1978  C. Tatt

1979  D.J. Cole

1980  M.A. Clayton

1981  P.J. Sweeney

1982  K.W. Hartley

1983  D.K. Briggs

1984  P.D. Bleazby

1985  L. Watts

1986  C.E. Howell

1987  C. Tatt

1988  D. Eckhardt

1989  D.A. Armstrong

1990  J.J. Beveridge

1991  D.A. Armstrong

R.G. Green

1992  J.R. McCallum

1993  D.G.R. Francis

1994  M.D. McGrath

1995  S.A. Leong

1996  R.W. Mohamed

1997  R. Haywood

1998  M. Grant

1999  R. Clydesdale

2000  J. Maxwell

2001  C. Scott

2002  A. Porker

2003  L. Hickmott

2004  A. Martin
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2005  B. Dunn

2006  M. Griffin

2007  D. Beckmann

2008  J Jeong

2009  K. Pratt

2010  R. McCarthy

2011  G. Drakeford

2012  N. Holman

2013  A. Schonewille

2014  D. Micheluzzi

2015  Z. Murray

2016  M. Sanchez

2017  D. Micheluzzi

2018  A. Lautee

2019 A. Didone 

2020 No longer played

WOMEN’S CHAMPION OF 
CHAMPIONS

1929 Susie Tolhurst

1930 Susie Tolhurst

1931 Susie Tolhurst

1932 Mrs Austin 
Gatehouse

1933 Mona MacLeod

1934 Mrs S. Morpeth

1935 Betty Kernot

1936 Betty Kernot

1937 Joan Lewis

1938 Emily Hirst

1946 L.R. Duncan

1947 L.R. Duncan

1948 Nell Smithett

1949 Burtta Cheney

1950 Mona MacLeod

1951 Burtta Cheney

1952 Joan Fisher

1953 Joan Fisher

1954 J. Anstee

1955 Margaret Masters

1956 Joan Fisher

1957 Burtta Cheney

1958 W. Hebb

1959 Joan Fisher

1960 M. Mair

1961 B. Coulson

1962 B. Coulson

1963 B. Coulson

1964 B. Coulson

1965 Joan Fisher

1966 B. Coulson

1967 Joan Fisher

1968 Joan Fisher

1969 S. Williams

1970 Joan Fisher

1971 I. Dummett

1972 J. Dunlop

1973 Jane Lock

1974 L. Gemmill

1975 Barbara Dillon

1976 Barbara Dillon

1977 Sandra McCaw

1978 Sandra McCaw

1979 Sandra McCaw

1980 Louise Briers

1981 P. Graeber

1982 Louise Briers

1983 Louise Briers

1984 Helen Greenwood

1985 Sandra McCaw

1986 C. Clout

1987 Nadine Hall

1988 P. Graeber

1989 C. Beuermann

1990 J. Kennedy

1991 A. Felmingham

1992 A. Johnston

1993 A. Johnston

1994 Terri  McKinnon

1995 Tanya Holl

1996 C. Carlos

1997 Janette Borgolotto

1998 Helen Gubbels

1999 Tamara Hyett

2000 M. Tricks

2001 Emma Bennett

2002 Melanie Holmes-
Smith

2003 Jody Fleming

2004 Inhong Lim

2005 Sarah Nicholson

2006 Jody Fleming

2007 Elissa Orr

2008 Elissa Orr

2009 Breanna Elliott

2010 Breanna Elliott

2011 Rio Watanabe

2012 Rio Watanabe

2013 Bianca Ling

2014 Bianca Ling

2015 Jessica Pickwick

2016 Ashleigh Hall

2017 Kono Matsumoto

2018 Jeneath Wong

2019 Jeneath Wong 

2020 No longer played 

MEN’S AMATEUR  
FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIP

1903  A.R. Lemprier

& R. Greene

1904  Hon M. Scott

& H.L. Hylan

1905  Hon. M. Scott

& W.J.C. Riddell

1906  Hon. M. Scott

& W.J.C. Riddell

1907  W.J.C. Riddell

& N.E. Brookes

1908  C. Pearce &  
B. Pearce

1909  Hon. M. Scott

& W.J.C. Riddell

1910  A.R. Lempriere

& W. Meader

1911  F.G. Murdock

& C.E. Dodge

1912  G.C. Morrison

& D.G. Morrison

1913  G.C. Morrison

& D.G. Morrison

1915 Not played

1918  during war

1919  T.F. Rutledge

& Alex Russell

1920  N.E. Brookes

& Ivo Whitton

1921  Bruce Pearce

& T.F. Rutledge

1922  Alex Russell

& C.H. Fawcett

1923  Ivo Whitton

& E.J. Quirk

1922  N.E. Lockart

& F.E. Headlam

1925  Alex Russell

& C.H. Fawcett

1926  Alex Russell

& C.H. Fawcett

1927  A.W. Jackson

& J.C. Sharp

1928  M.J. Ryan

& B.N. Strachan

1929  W.J. Fowler

& K.S. Withers

1930  F.L.Bulte

& W.A. Edgar

1931  H.L. Williams

& R. Harris

1932  C.H. Fawcett

& W.C Schlapp

1933  M.J. Ryan

& S. Morpeth

1934  M.J. Ryan & Ivo 
Whitton

1935  H.L. Williams

& H.R. Payne

1936  M.J. Ryan &  
Ivo Whitton
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1937  A.J. King &  
L.G. Jackson

1938  A.W. Jackson

& W.A. Edgar

1939  H.L. Williams

& A.V. Rae

1940  Not played

1945  during war

1946  W.A. Edgar &  
F.W. Gluth

1947  R.S. Brown &  
D.W. Bachli

1948  D.W. Bachli

& R.S. Brown

1949  D.W. Bachli

& H. Mitchell

1950  J. Greening &  
G. Wilson

1951  J.D. Rankin

& W.A. Higgins

1952  W.H. Richardson

& R.L. Bull

1953  F.W. Gluth &  
W.A. Edgar

1954  W.H. Richardson

& R.L. Bull

1955  D.G. Joubert

& R.L. Wartman

1956  T.L. Crow &  
B.W. West

1957  H.W. Hattersley

& W.A. Edgar

1958  J.W. O’Connell

& R.P. Williamson

1959  K. MacPherson

& E.G. Routley

1960  L.H. O’Shea

& R.C. O’Shea

1961  K. MacPherson

& E.G. Routley

1962  D.W. Bachli &  
T.L. Crow

1963  L.H. O’Shea

& R.C. O’Shea

1964  K.W. Hartley &  
R.L. Judd

1965  W.J. Britten

& K.L. Donohoe

1966  B. Coleman &  
D. Wallace

1967  M. O’Shea

& R.A. Shearer

1968  W.J. Britten

& E.G. Routley

1969  W.J. Britten

& E.G. Routley

1970  K.W. Kilburn

& G.R. Hicks

1971  W.J. Britten

and E.G. Routley

1972  A. Cox & D. Redman

1973  A. Meikle & D.C. 
Perry

1974  K.W. Kilburn

& P.J. Sweeney

1975 T. Gilmore &  
H. McGain

1976  D.C. Perry & J. Webb

1977  M. Anderson

& A. Graham

1978  R.J. Jenner & C. Tatt

1979  R.W. Castles &  
W. Colllins

1980  J.F. Carter &  
G.R. Hicks

1981  J.F. Carter &  
G.R. Hicks

1982  P. Bray & J.L. Smith

1983  J. Kirby & D.A. Smith

1984  R.J. Jenner & J. Kirby

1985  J.F. Carter

& G.R. Sweeney

1986  J.F. Carter

& G.R. Sweeney

1987  M.C. Sammells

& A. La Brooy

1988  B.S. Hughes

& D.J. Harding

1989  J.M. Wade

& D.J. Harding

1990  D. Carroll &  
E. Walters

1991  R. Green

& J.J. Beveridge

1992  D.A. Armstrong

& S.P. Appleby

1993  G.L. Vearing

& J.R.McCallum

1994  D.A. Bransdon

& B.M. Jones

1995  S.A.Allan & 
G.L.Quinlan

1996  A. Getson

& A.R. Tschudin

1997  P. Skinner &  
G. Beckett

1998  M. Joyce & B. Meyers

1999  J. Wallis &  
M. Cocking

2000  T. Wise &  
J. Sutherland

2001  J. Nitties & A.Price

2002  D. Smith & J. Whittal

2003  D. Walker & K. Streat

2004  A. Tampion &  
A. Martin

2005  A. Tampion

& J. Abbott

2006  Q. Howe &  
R. Caracella

2007  J. Loomes & D. Ong

2008  T Prowse &  M Moore

2009  B. McPherson

&  A. Umbers

2010  R. Woodward 

&  P. Woodward

2011  J. McMillan 

&  T. Power Horan

2012  R. Bourke

&  G. Drakeford

2013  J. Bannan &  
C. Bennett

2014  B. McGill &  
D. Micheluzzi

2015  K. Michel &  
C. Tomlinson

2016  A. Lautee &  
K. Ciupek

2017  S. Klain & T. Tatt

2018  G. Worrall & 
A. Didone

2019  M. McKenna &  
R. Allen

2020  Not Played

2021 No Longer Played

2022 No Longer Played

WOMEN’S FOURSOMES 
CHAMPIONSHIP

1950 J.P. Blake & E. Lucas

1951 M. Bishop &  
B. Cheney

1952 M. Bishop &  
B. Cheney

1953 M. Mair & B. Cheney 

1954 J.D. Fisher & B. 
Cheney

1955 P. Borthwick

& M. Masters 

1956 J. Nugent &  
M. Munster

1957 B. Cheney & J. Fisher

1958 L.R. Rees &  
M. Gilding

1959 J. Fisher &  
G. Windsor

1960 N.R. Law &  
M. Masters 

1961 M Masters & N. Law

1962 B. Cheney & J. Fisher

1963 B. Cheney & J. Fisher

1964 B. Cheney & J. Fisher

1965 R. Thomas

& J. Greenwood

1966 J. Fisher

& P MacDonald

1967 J. Fisher

& P MacDonald

1968 B. Coulson
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& S. Williams

1969 B. Coulson

& S. Williams

1970 I. Dummett

& L. Jennings

1971 I. Dummett & P. Palz

1972 I. Dummett & P. Palz

1973 J. Lock

& J. Fitzhandinge

1974 P MacDonald &  
J. Lock

1975 L. Germell & N. Howe

1976 J. Law & S. McCaw

1977 H. Pennzel & P. Howe

1978 J. Crafter & P. 
Edmunds

1979 L. Briers & D. Rix

1980 L. Briers & D. Rix

1981 S. Smith & D. Pavich

1982 L. Briers & S. McCaw

1983 L. Briers & S. McCaw

1984 L. Briers & S. McCaw

1985 H. Greenwood

& C. Darby

1986 F. Rixon & A. Joyce

1987 B. Dillon &  
K. MacDonald

1988 B. Dillon &  
K. MacDonald

1989 R. MacDonald

& S. Johnstone

1990 S. Muldowney

& D. Young

1991 D. Sharp &  
J. Carmody

1992 J. McCafferty

& C. Maggio

1993 L. Carrington

& A. Johnston

1994 S. Williams

& K. MacIntosh

1995 H. Gubbels &  
S. McClure

1996 R. Nash

& A. Wheelhouse

1997 L. Ferguson

& J. Swanson

1998 T. Hyett & R. Nash

1999 N. Campbell &  
C. Butler

2000 J. Borgolotto &  
J. Fletcher

2001 R. Fry & D. Lacey

2002 K. Forbes & H. 
Wilkinson

2003 C. Thompson

& N. Garrett

2004 C. Haddon & C. Choi

2005 K. Combes & E. 
Bennett

2006 K. Combes & E. 
Bennett

2007 J. Parker & T. Fuller

2008 S. Brennan & C. Choi

TIE S. King & J. Bozanic

2009 J. Brideson & T. 
Poulsen

2010 L. Sinclair & J. Parker

2011 S.H. Oh & B. Ling

2012 S.H. Oh & J. Charlton

2013 B. Ling & J. Wyllie

2014 S. Bunque & O. Kline

2015 A. Hetherington

& Z. Woodbridge

2016 C. Wild & M. Peters

2017 M. Strauss

& J. Shellback

2018 T. Robinson & J. 
Roberts

2019 C. Wearne & S. 
Wearne

2020 No longer played

2021 No Longer Played

2022 No Longer Played

MIXED FOURSOME 
CHAMPIONS

1978  C. Boyer & J. Lock

1979  B. Langsford &  
R. Wakeham

1980  C. Baillieu &  
M. Mooney

1981  K.D. Boyd & W. Boyd

1982  B.S. Hughes &  
H. McLean

1983  K. Skehan & B. Dillon

1984  R.W. Castles &  
G. Greenwood

1985  R.W. Castles &  
G. Greenwood

1986  K. Skehan & B. Dillon

1987  K. Skehan & B. Dillon

1988  K. Skehan & B. Dillon

1989  N.E. Crafter &  
J. Crafter

1990  J. Kirby &  
S. Muldowney

1991  R.W. Castles &  
J. Kennedy

1992  J.R. McCallum &  
S. Doggett

1993  R.W. Castles &  
J. Parkes

1994  M.L. Sund & M.G. Lee

1995  M.J. Oldham & 
S.B. Williams

1996  B.P. Lamb &  
S.B. Williams

1997  R. Bulloch &  
A. Parsons

1998  A. Drummond & 
K. McIntosh

1999  B. Lamb & M. 
Holmes-Smith

2000  J. Wallis &  
A. Kingman

2001  M. Levy &  
M. Holmes-Smith

2002  K.Streat &  
A. Whittaker

2003  K.Streat &  
A. Whittaker

2004  T. Little & K. Combes

2005  B. Bickerton &  
N. Bickerton

2006  J. & P. Webb

2007  J. Bygrave & G. 
Smith

2008  B & N Bickerton

2009  G.& S. Ellery

2010  M. Ellis & C. Gay

2011  I. Frost & B. Mueck 

2012  M. Robersonand &  
I. Matthews

2013  M. Burgess &  
J. Charlton

2014  M. Burgess &  
J. Charlton

2015  G. Izon & O. Kline

2016  G. Izon & O. Kline 

2017  J. Ford & E. Smith

2018  P. Wickenden &  
D. Wickenden

2019  E. Pollock & J. Cross 

2020  No longer played

2021 No Longer Played

2022 No Longer Played
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AUSTRALASIAN  
FOURSOMES

1912  Riversdale

1913  Metropolitan

1914  Victoria

1915  Not Played

1918  During war

1919  Victoria

1920  Metropolitan

1921  Royal Melbourne

1922  Metropolitan

1923  Royal Melbourne

1924  Royal Melbourne

1925  Royal Melbourne

1926  Royal Melbourne

1927  Royal Melbourne

1928  Royal Melbourne

1929  Commonwealth

1930  Commonwealth

1931  Commonwealth

1932  Victoria

1933  Royal Melbourne

1934  Kingston Heath

1935  Yarra Yarra

1936  Victoria

1937  Kingswood

1938  Victoria

1939  Victoria

1941  Not Played

1945  During war

1946  Kingswood

1947  Victoria

1948  Commonwealth

1949  Yarra Yarra

1950  Commonwealth

1951  Huntingdale

1952  Commonwealth

1953  Huntingdale

1954  Woodlands

1955  Huntingdale

1956  Kingston Heath

1957  Kingston Heath

1958  Kingswood

1959  Yarra Yarra

1960  Commonwealth

1961  Yarra Yarra

1962  Woodlands

1963  Kingswood

1964  Green Acres

1965  Long Island

1966  Kingswood

1967  Kingswood

1968  Keysborough

1969  Commonwealth

1970  Yarra Yarra

1971  Yarra Yarra

1972  Long Island

1973  Long Island

1974  Heidelberg

1975  Bendigo D.G.A.

1976  Southern

1977  Yarra Yarra

1978  Kingston Heath

1979  Central D.G.A.

1980  Commonwealth

1981  Commonwealth

1982  Box Hill

1983  Rosanna

1984  Victoria

1985  Geelong D.G.A.

1986  Commonwealth

1987  Kingswood

1988  Latrobe

1989  Peninsula D.G.A.

1990  Huntingdale

1991  Yarra Yarra

1992  Central D.G.A.

1993  East Gippsland 
D.G.A.

1994  Spring Valley

1995  Yarra Yarra

1996  Commonwealth

1997  Yarra Yarra

1998  Woodlands

1999  Keysborough

2000  Commonwealth

2001  Victoria

2002  Commonwealth

2003  Tullamarine

2004  West Gippsland 
D.G.A

2005  Keysborough

2006 West Gippsland 
D.G.A

2007  Kingston Heath

2008  Yarra Yarra

2009  Commonwealth

2010  Yarra Yarra

2011  Royal Melbourne

2012  Woodlands

2013  Rosanna

2014  Keysborough

2015  Goulburn Valley 
D.G.A

2016  Shepparton

2017  Ballarat D.G.A

2018  Peninsula-
Kingswood

2019  Drouin

2020  Not Played

2021 No Longer Played

2022 No Longer Played
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JUNIOR MASTERS 
(BOYS)

1995  J. King

1996  D.S. Gaunt

1997  L. Hickmott

1998  A. Baddeley

1999  G. Flint

2000  R. Moir

2001  M. Leishman

2002  M Sim

2003  A. Dodt

2004  B. Pisani

2005  J. Day

2006  M. Jager

JUNIOR MASTERS  
(GIRLS)

2012  B. Ling

2013  M. Strauss

2014  A. Campbell

2015  H. Naveed

2016  Y. Hou

2017  G. Kim

2018  Y. Saso

2019  M.A. Yoon

2020  Not Played

2021 L. Baliton

2022 S. Singh

2023 A.Harris

2007  M. Gleeson

2008  J Jeong

2009  G. Drakeford

2010  T. Power Horan

2011  C. Smith

2012  T. Beaucousin

2013  D. Loypur

2014  C. Luck

2015  C. John

2016  J. Comerford

2017  J. Kalz

2018  T. Duncan

2019  M. Lever 

2020  Not Played

2021 M. Fedmowski

2022 M. Fedmowski

2023 J. Trembath
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JUNIOR VIC OPEN  
(BOYS)

2017  J. Kalz

2018  J. Stubbs

2019 L. Morgan 

2020 A. Eduard

2021 C. Nobbs (SA)

2022 J. Buttress (WA)

2023 B. Goodall (VIC)

2024 C. Oberle (QLD)

JUNIOR VIC OPEN  
(GIRLS)

2017  H. Park

2018  M.A. Yoon

2019 C. Porter

2020 T. Wanigasekera

2021 A. Harris

2022 R. Denton (SA)

2023 A. Jang (NSW)

2024 C. Oberle (QLD)

MEN’S SAND GREENS 
CHAMPIONSHIP

1972  P. Clark

1973  G. Prideaux

1974  R.J. Jenner

1975  M.A. Clayton

1976  P.D. McKinnon

1977  R. Dickerson

1978  C.R. Boyer

1979  C.R. Boyer

1980  R. Dickerson

1981  R. Dickerson

1982 T. Tully

1983  J. Owen

1984  L. Johnstone

1985  M.J. Smyth

1986  D.B. Hill

1987  A.M. Kane

1988 L. Carracher

1989  J.H. Taylor

1990  A.M. Kane

1991  G.L. Vearing

1992  S.D. Allan

1993  S.D. Allan

1994  T.D. Daykin

1995  M.J. Oldham

1996  B.P. Lamb

1997  B. Meyers

1998  B. Meyers

1999  M. Both

2000  B. Ferguson

2001  T. Daykin

2002  C. Scott

2003  C. Scott

2004  A. Umbers

2005  D. Walker

2006  T. Tatt

2007  N. Buzimkic

2008  C. Tatt

2009  K. Mueck

2010  S. Goggin

2011  N. Schneider

2012  N. Schneider

2013  E. Carracher

2014  T. Coffey

2015  J. Brown

2016  E. Carracher

2017  E. Carracher

2018  B. Tatt

2019 B. Tatt 

2020 Not Played

2021 A. Kane

2022 S. Goggin

2023 A. Kane

2024 E. Carracher

WOMEN’S SAND GREENS 
CHAMPIONSHIP

1975 D. Wheeler

1976 P. Edmunds

1977 J. Chapman

1978 L. Deakin

1979 J. Dunlop

1980 J. O’rourke

1981 B. Towt

1982 P. Graeber

1983 G. Johnstone

1984 P. Graeber

1985 H. Greenwood

1986 S. Mccaw

1987 E. Williamson

1988 A. Joyce

1989 C. Dewinter

1990 I. Dark

1991 A. Johnston

1992 A. Johnston

1993 A. Johnston

1994 A. Johnston

1995 A. Johnston

1996 Y. Boyd

1997 S. Love

1998 V. Mitchell

1999 E. Raeck

2000 R. Drill

2001 L. Lacey

2002 Y. Boyd

2003 J. Jolly

2004 L. Gollop

2005 J. Kruger

2006 H. Leech

2007 H. Leech

2008 M. Davis

2009 J. Kruger

2010 M. Davis

2011 S. Lambert

2012 B. Scarff

2013 H. Pascoe

2014 H. Leech

2015 H. Pascoe

2016 H. Leech

2017 M. Whelan

2018 M. Davis

2019 H. Leech 

2020 Not Played 

2021 K. Kennedy

2022 A. Lynch

2023 K. Kennedy

2024 K. Kennedy

MEN’S PAR 3  
CHAMPIONSHIP

2005   D. Walker

2006   J. Hession

2007   L. Bleumink

2008   A. Umbers

2009   R. Bourke

2010   A. Kane

2011  N. Schneider

2012  N. Schneider

2013  A. Kane

2014  Z. Murray

2015  C. Hasthorpe

2016  K. Michel

2017  C. John

2018 D. Makin

2019 M. Edwards

2020 Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 H. Goakes

2023 Z. O'Collins

2024 B. Kellow
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WOMEN’S PAR 3 
CHAMPIONSHIP

2006 Kate Moore

2007 Catherine Odgers

2008 Kate Moore

2009 Catherine Odgers

2010 Catherine Odgers

2011 Jessica Pickwick

2012 Jessica Pickwick

2013 Catherine Odgers

2014 Sari Saly

2015 Jessica Pickwick

2016 Alexandra Hilliard

2017 Jessica Pickwick

2018 Piper Stubbs

2019 Steffanie Vogel 

2020 Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 J. Roberts

2023 J. Baker 

2024 G. Edmond
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MEN’S  
PENNANT

1899  Geelong

1900  Geelong

1901  Geelong

1902  *

1903  Royal Melbourne

1904  Royal Melbourne

1905  Royal Melbourne

1906  Royal Melbourne

1907  Metropolitan

1908  Royal Melbourne

1909  Royal Melbourne

1910  Royal Melbourne

1911  Riversdale

1912  Royal Melbourne

1913  Riversdale

1914  Royal Melbourne

1915  Not played

1918  during war

1919  Royal Melbourne

1920  Metropolitan

1921  Royal Melbourne

1922  Metropolitan

1923  Royal Melbourne

1924  Royal Melbourne

1925  Royal Melbourne

1926  Victoria

1927  Victoria

1928  Victoria

1929  Royal Melbourne

1930  Commonwealth

1931  Royal Melbourne

1932  Victoria

1933  Commonwealth

1934  Kingston Heath

1935  Yarra Yarra

1936  Kingston Heath

1937  Victoria

1938  Kingswood

1939  Kingston Heath #

1940  Northern #

1941  Not played

1945  during war

1946  Yarra Yarra #

1947  Yarra Yarra #

1948  Victoria #

1949  Commonwealth #

1950  Victoria #

1951  Huntingdale #

1952  Commonwealth #

1953  Commonwealth #

1954  Huntingdale #

1955  Commonwealth #

1956  Yarra Yarra #

1957  Victoria #

1958  Victoria

1959  Victoria

1960  Southern

1961  Victoria

1962  Victoria

1963  Southern

1964  Victoria

1965  Victoria

1966  Victoria

1967  Southern **

1968  Southern

1969  Kingswood

1970  Yarra Yarra

1971  Yarra Yarra

1972  Victoria

1973  Yarra Yarra

1974  Victoria

1975  Kingswood

1976  Commonwealth

1977  Kingswood

1978  Kingswood

1979  Woodlands

1980  Southern

1981  Victoria

1982  Commonwealth

1983  Commonwealth

1984  Victoria

1985  Victoria

1986  Metropolitan

1987  Metropolitan

1988  Victoria

1989  Huntingdale

1990  Huntingdale

1991  Huntingdale

1992  Southern

1993  Spring Valley

1994  Southern

1995  Woodlands

1996  Woodlands

1997  Victoria

1998  Woodlands

1999  Woodlands

2000  Spring Valley

2001  Kingswood

2002  Kingswood

2003  Southern

2004  Commonwealth

2005  Victoria

2006  Kingswood

2007  Yarra Yarra

2008  Victoria

2009  Commonwealth

2010  Waverley

2011  Kingswood

2012  Yarra Yarra

2013  Yarra Yarra

2014  Commonwealth

2015  Commonwealth

2016  Metropolitan

2017  Commonwealth

2018  Metropolitan

2019  Royal Melbourne 

2020  Not Played 

2021 Metropolitan

2022 Victoria

2023 Commonwealth

2024 Penninsula-
Kingswood

WOMEN’S  
PENNANT

1910 Royal Melbourne

1911 Riversdale

1912 Royal Melbourne

1913 Metropolitan

1914 Royal Melbourne

1915 Not Played

1916 Not Played

1917 Not Played

1918 Not Played

1919 Royal Melbourne

1920 Metropolitan

1921 Royal Melbourne

1922 Royal Melbourne

1923 Royal Melbourne

1924 Royal Melbourne

1925 Royal Melbourne

* Abandoned, Royal Melbourne and Geelong Equal. # Senior and Junior “A” and “B” respectively.

** Senior Pennant from 1967 – 2000.  *** VGA Pennant from 2001 - 201054
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1926 Royal Melbourne

1927

1928 Royal Melbourne

1929 Metropolitan

1930 Metropolitan

1931 Royal Melbourne

1932 Royal Melbourne

1933 Royal Melbourne

1934 Royal Melbourne

1935 Royal Melbourne

1936 Metropolitan

1937 Royal Melbourne

1938 Kingston Heath

1939 Kingston Heath

1940 Not Played

1941 Not Played

1942 Not Played

1943 Not Played

1944 Not Played

1945 Not Played

1946 Not Played

1947 Not Played

1948 Not Played

1949 Royal Melbourne

1950 Yarra Yarra 

1951 Yarra Yarra 

1952 Royal Melbourne

1953 Victoria

1954 Metropolitan

1955 Royal Melbourne

1956 Metropolitan

1957 Royal Melbourne

1958 Metropolitan

1959 Yarra Yarra 

1960 Metropolitan

1961 Royal Melbourne

1962 Woodlands

1963 Victoria

1964 Yarra Yarra

1965 Metropolitan

1966 Victoria    

1967 Victoria    

1968 Huntingdale      

1969 Huntingdale      

1970 Huntingdale      

1971 Southern

1972 Huntingdale

1973 Victoria

1974 Keysborough

1975 Keysborough

1976 Victoria

1977 Victoria

1978 Huntingdale

1979 Victoria

1980 Royal Melbourne

1981 Victoria

1982 Victoria

1983 Victoria

1984 Commonwealth

1985 Huntingdale

1986 Huntingdale

1987 Huntingdale

1988 Woodlands

1989 Keysborough

1990 Woodlands

1991 Huntingdale

1992 Commonwealth

1993 Commonwealth

1994 Victoria

1995 Commonwealth

1996 Yarra Yarra

1997 Commonwealth

1998 Commonwealth

1999 Woodlands

2000 Huntingdale

2001 Huntingdale

2002 Kingston Heath

2003 Yarra Yarra

2004 Huntingdale

2005 Kingston Heath

2006 Huntingdale

2007 Heidelberg

2008 Yarra Yarra

2009 Kingston Heath

2010 Commonwealth

2011 Commonwealth

2012 Kingston Heath

2013 Metropolitan

2014 Metropolitan

2015 Huntingdale

2016 Victoria

2017 Commonwealth

2018 Commonwealth

2019 Huntingdale 

2020 Not Played 

2021 Commonwealth

2022 Commonwealth

2023 The National

2024 Commonwealth

JUNIOR  
PENNANT

1903  Royal Melbourne

1904  Royal Melbourne

1905  Royal Melbourne

1906  Victoria

1907  Kew

1908  Essendon

1909  Victoria

1910  Metropolitan

1911  Kew

1912  Royal Melbourne

1913  Royal Melbourne

1914  Metropolitan

1915 Not played

1918  during war

1919  Royal Park

1920  Metropolitan

1921  Yarra Yarra

1922  Geelong

1923  Yarra Yarra

1924  Commonwealth

1925  Commonwealth

1926  Kingston Heath

1927  Woodlands

1928  Woodlands

1929  Northern

1930  Northern

1931  Sandridge

1932  Commonwealth

1933  Commonwealth

1934  Kingswood

1935  Kew

1936  Kew

1937  Kingswood

1938  Albert Park

1939  Kingston Heath #

1940 Not played

1945  during war

1946  Amstel #

1947  Huntingdale #

1948  Amstel #

1949  Amstel #

1950  Rosanna #

1951  Patterson River #

1952  Heidelberg #

1953  Green Acres #

1954  Albert Park #

1955  Spring Valley #

1956  Green Acres #

1957  Spring Valley #

2006  Long Island

2007  Green Acres

2008  Riversdale

2009  Kew

2010  Rossdale

2011  Kingswood

2012  Bendigo DGA

2013  The Heritage

2014  Waverley

2015  Kew

2016  Yarra Yarra

2017  Woodlands

2018  Box Hill

# Senior and Junior “A” and “B” respectively.
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COLTS PENNANT 
(UNDER AGE)

MEN’S COUNTRY  
WEEK SHIELD 

1954  Royal Park

1955  Huntingdale

1956  Kingswood

1957  Southern

1958  Patterson River

1959  Yarra Yarra

1960  Keysborough

1961  Patterson River

1962  Yarra Yarra

1963  Long Island

1964  Long Island

1965  Southern

1966  Kingswood

1967  Patterson River**

1968  Long Island

1969  Huntingdale

1970  Southern

1971  Southern

1972  Huntingdale

1973  Woodlands

1974  Patterson River

1975  Woodlands

1976  Patterson River

1977  Yarra Yarra

1978  Southern

1979  Southern

1980  Keysborough

1981  Southern

1982  Northern

1983  Woodlands

1984  Woodlands

1985  Northern

1986  Yarra Yarra

1987  Commonwealth

1988  Latrobe

1989  Latrobe

1990  Yarra Yarra

1991  Kingswood

1992  Kingswood

1993  Yarra Yarra

1994  Spring Valley

1995  Southern

1996  Yarra Yarra

1997  Woodlands

1998  Victoria

1999  Southern

2000  Woodlands

2001  Commonwealth

2002  Yarra Yarra

2003  Kingswood

2004  Kingswood

2005  Kingswood

2006  Kingswood

2007  Kingswood

2008  Yarra Yarra

2009  Yarra Yarra

2010  Commonwealth

2011  Kingswood

2012  Commonwealth

2013  Commonwealth

2014  Commonwealth

2015  Commonwealth 

2016  Metropolitan

2017  Commonwealth

2018  Commonwealth

(“Leader” to 1962, “Age” to 1986, 
“State Bank Shield” to 1991 
“Commonwealth Bank Shield”  
to 1997, “Bendigo Bank Shield”  
to 2002)

1924  Ballarat

1925  Warrnambool

1926  Corangamite

1927  North Eastern

1928  Gippsland

1929  Corangamite

1930  Ballarat

1931  Ballarat

1932  Ballarat

1933  North Eastern

1934  West Gippsland

1935  West Gippsland

1936  North Eastern

1937  North Eastern

1938  East Gippsland

1939  East Gippsland

1940 Not played

1945  During War

1946  Ballarat

1947  North Eastern

1948  Ballarat

1949  Ballarat

1950  Geelong

1951  North Eastern

1952  North Eastern

1953  East Gippsland

1954  East Gippsland

1955  West Gippsland

1956  East Gippsland

1957  West Gippsland

1958  Ballarat

1959  Ballarat

1960  Corio

1961  West Gippsland

1962  East Gippsland

1963  West Gippsland

1964  North Eastern

1965  West Gippsland

1966  Goulburn Valley

1967  North Eastern

1968  Goulburn Valley

1969  Goulburn Valley

1970  West Gippsland

1971  Corangamite

1972  Goulburn Valley

1973  West Gippsland

1974  West Gippsland

1975  West Gippsland

1976  Goulburn Valley

1977  Central

1978  Goulburn Valley

1979  West Gippsland

1980  West Gippsland

1981  West Gippsland

1982  Peninsula

1983  West Gippsland

1984  West Gippsland

1985  North Eastern

1986  North Eastern

1987  North Eastern

1988  West Gippsland

1989  Geelong

1990  Ballarat

1991  Geelong

1992  West Gippsland

1993  West Gippsland

1994  Ballarat

1995  Ballarat

1996  Goulburn Valley

2019 Royal Melbourne

2020 Not played

2021 Commonwealth

2022 Royal Melbourne

2023 Commonwealth

2024 Penninsula-
Kingswood

2019  Victoria 

2020 Region 1: South 
Gippsland

Region 2: Golf 
Central Victoria

Region 3: Goulburn 
Murray

Region 4: Latrobe

Region 5: Northern-
Murray Darling

Region 6: Riversdale 
Yellow

2021 Not Played

2022 Eastern Sharks

2023 Sancturary Graeme 
Glasson
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1997  Ballarat

1998  West Gippsland

1999  Peninsula

2000  Peninsula

2001  Peninsula

2002  Peninsula

2003  Peninsula

2004  Peninsula

2005  Peninsula

2006  Geelong

2007  Goulburn Valley

2008  Peninsula

2009  Goulburn Valley

2010  Goulburn Valley

2011  Ballarat

2012  Peninsula

2013  Ballarat

2014  Ballarat

2015  West Gippsland

2016  Golf Peninsula Vic.

2017  Ballarat

2018  Goulburn Murray

2019  Murray Darling 

2020  Not Played 

2021 Not played

2022 Abandoned

2023 West Gippsland

MEN’S COUNTRY WEEK 
PLATE 

(“P.D.P. Shield” to 1986, 
“State Bank Plate” to 1991 
“Commonwealth Bank Plate”  
to 1997 “Bendigo Bank Plate”  
to 2002)

1956  Corangamite

1957  North Eastern

1958  South Gippsland

1959  Corio

1960  North Eastern

1961  Peninsula

1962  South Gippsland

1963  Central

1964  South Gippsland

1965  Corangamite

1966  Bendigo

1967  Peninsula

1968  Kara Kara

1969  East Gippsland

1970  Bendigo

1971  Geelong

1972  Central

1973  Bendigo

1974  Northern

1975  Ballarat

1976  Wimmera

1977  East Gippsland

1978  Peninsula

1979  Peninsula

1980  Wimmera

1981  Peninsula

1982  East Gippsland

1983  Ballarat

1984  Geelong

1985  Mildura

1986  South Gippsland

1987  Ballarat

1988  Dalhousie

1989  Northern

1990 Corangamite

1991  North Eastern

1992  Bendigo

1993  East Gippsland

1994  East Gippsland

1995  Peninsula

1996  South Western

1997  Wimmera

1998  East Gippsland

1999  Ballarat

2000  East Gippsland

2001  Bendigo

2002  Ballarat

2003  Sunraysia

2004  West Gippsland

2005  Ballarat

2006  Bendigo

2007  West Gippsland

2008  Sunraysia

2009  East Gippsland

2010  Bendigo

2011  Geelong

2012  West Gippsland

2013  Sunraysia

2014  Goulburn Valley

2015  Geelong

2016  Western 

2017  Goulburn Murray

2018  Murray Darling

2019 West Gippsland 

2020 Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 Abandoned

2023 South Gippsland 

MEN’S COUNTRY  
WEEK BOWL

1994  Central

1995  South Western

1996  Wimmera

1997  Corangamite

1998  Northern

1999  South Gippsland

2000  Dalhousie

2001  Corangamite

2002  South Western

2003  Wimmera

2004  South Gippsland

2005  Bendigo

2006  Dalhousie

2007  Sunraysia

2008  Corangamite

2009  Dalhousie

2010  South Western

2011  North Eastern

2012  South Western

2013  East Gippsland

2014  Wimmera

2015  East Gippsland

2016  Dalhousie

2017  East Gippsland

2018  South Gippsland

2019  Golf Central Vic 

2020  Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 Wimmera 

2023 Western 
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WOMEN’S COUNTRY TEAMS 
DIVISION 1

WOMEN’S COUNTRY TEAMS 
DIVISION 2

1933 Gippsland

1934 East Gippsland

1935 Bendigo

1936 Coromgamite

1937 Coromgamite

1938 East Gippsland

1939 No Matches

1940 No Matches

1941 No Matches

1942 No Matches

1943 No Matches

1944 No Matches

1945 No Matches

1946 No Matches

1947 Ballarat

1948 East Gippsland

1949 Ballarat

1950 Ballarat

1951 Ballarat

1952 Ballarat

1953 East Gippsland

1954 East Gippsland

1955 Ballarat

1956 Ballarat

1957 Ballarat

1958 Central Gippsland

1959 Ballarat

1960 East Gippsland

1961 Central Gippsland

1962 East Gippsland

1963 East Gippsland

1964 Central Gippsland

1965 Central Gippsland

1966 East Gippsland

1967 North Eastern

1968 Ballarat

1969 East Gippsland

1970 East Gippsland

1971 Goulburn Valley

1972 East/West 
Gippsland

1973 Goulburn Valley

1974 Goulburn Valley

1975 Goulburn Valley

1976 East/West 
Gippsland

1977 Coromgamite

1978 East/West 
Gippsland

1979 Goulburn Valley

1980 Goulburn Valley

1981 North Eastern

1982 North Eastern

1983 North Eastern

1984 North Eastern

1985 Bendigo

1986 Bendigo

1987 North Eastern

1988 Bendigo

1989 North Eastern

1990 Bendigo

1991 North Eastern

1992 North Eastern

1993 North Eastern

1994 North Eastern

1995 North Eastern

1996 North Eastern

1997 North Eastern

1998 North Eastern

1999 South Western

2000 South Western

2001 South Western

2002 North Eastern

2003 South Western

2004 North Eastern

2005 North Eastern

2006 Mornington 
Peninsula

2007 Mornington 
Peninsula

2008 Mornington 
Peninsula

2009 North Eastern

2010 North Eastern

2011 North Eastern

2012 North Eastern

2013 South Western

2014 South Western

2015 South Western

2016 Golf Peninsula Vic.

2017 Goulburn Murray

2018 North Eastern

2019 Golf Peninsula Vic

2020 Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 Abandoned

2023 Golf Peninsula Vic

1970 Ballarat

1971 Western

1972 North Eastern

1973 Coromgamite

1974 Ballarat

1975 Gippsland-
Peninsula

1976 Ballarat

1977 Western

1978 Goulburn Valley

1979 Ballarat

1980 Bendigo

1981 Gippsland-
Peninsula

1982 Bendigo

1983 North Western

1984 West Gippsland

1985 North Western

1986 Western

1987 South Western

1988 South Gippsland

1989 South Western

1990 West Gippsland

1991 Western

1992 Goulburn Valley

1993 South Western

1994 West Gippsland

1995 South Gippsland

1996 West Gippsland

1997 Bendigo

1998 Peninsula

1999 Goulburn Valley

2000 East Gippsland

2001 Ballarat

2002 Wimmera

2003 Mornington 
Peninsula

2004 Goulburn Valley

2005 Western

2006 East Gippsland

2007 North Eastern

2008 South Western

2009 Western

2010 Goulburn Valley

2011 Bendigo

2012 East Gippsland

2013 Mornington 
Peninsula

2014 Western

2015 Ballarat

2016 Goulburn Valley

2017 Golf Central Vic.

2018 East Gippsland

2019 Murray Darling

2020 Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 Abandoned

2023 Ballarat

WOMEN’S COUNTRY TEAMS 
DIVISION 3

1984 Peninsula

1985 East Gippsland

1986 South Gippsland

1987 Dalhousie

1988 Wimmera

1989 West Gippsland

1990 Northern
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1991 Mornington 
Peninsula

1992 Dalhousie

1993 Peninsula

1994 Dalhousie

1995 East Gippsland

1996 Ballarat

1997 Peninsula

1998 Goulburn Valley

1999 Wimmera

2000 Ballarat

2001 Dalhousie

2002 South Gippsland

2003 Northern

2004 South Gippsland

2005 Bendigo

2006 Dalhousie

2007 Northern

2008 Bendigo

2009 East Gippsland

2010 Bendigo

2011 North Western

2012 Mornington 
Peninsula

2013 Northern

2014 Dalhousie

2015 Murray Darling

2016 Northern

2017 South Gippsland

2018 Murray Darling

2019 Western 

2020 Not Played

2021 Not played

2022 West Gippsland 

2023 Not played

IVO WHITTON  
TROPHY

1960  K.W. Hartley

1961  T.L. Crow

1962  K.W. Hartley

1963  K.W. Hartley

1964  K.W. Hartley

1965  K.W. Hartley

1966  K.W. Hartley

1967  K.W. Hartley

1968  K.W. Hartley

1969  W.J. Britten

1970  K.W. Hartley

1971  K.W. Hartley

1972  R.L. Wines

1973  K.W. Kilburn

1974  D.J. Reiter

1975  W.J. Britten

1976  K.W. Hartley

1977  K.W. Hartley

1978  M.A. Clayton

1979  C.R. Boyer

1980  M.A. Clayton

1981  P.J. Sweeney

1982  R.J. Jenner

1983  D.A. Smith

1984  J.D. Lindsay

1985  D.A. Smith

1986  C.E. Howell

1987  B.S. Hughes

1988  P.A. Moloney

1989  R.W. Castles

1990  R.M. Allenby

1991  R.M. Allenby

1992  D.A. Armstrong

1993  G.L. Vearing

1994  S.D. Allan

1995  G.C. Ogilvy

1996  C.B. Percy

1997  G.C. Ogilvy

1998  A. Webster

1999  M. Fraser

2000  J. Sutherland

2001  M. Both

2002  L. Hickmott

2003  A. Porker

2004  S. Jones

2005  A. Hall

2006  J. Younger

SUSIE TOLHURST 
TROPHY

2012  S.H. Oh

2013  J. Soo

2014  J. Charlton

2015  J. Soo

2016  A. Hilliard

2017  K. Matsumoto

2018  J. Pickwick

2019  S. Vogel

2020  Not Played

2021 J. Wong

2022 J. Wong

2023 S. Leong

2007  L. Bleumink

2008  L. Bleumink

2009  L. Bleumink

2010  R. Bourke

2011  A. Houston

2012  R. Woodward

2013  T. Power-Horan

2014  C. Wright

2015  K. Michel

2016  K. Michel

2017  K. Michel

2018  K. Michel

2019  T. Walker 

2020  Not awarded

2021 T. Walker

2022 D. Gill

2023 P. Andrijczak

GEOFF OGILVY  
TROPHY

(Junior Ivo Whitton prior to 2006)

1982  M.C. Sammells

1983  M.C. Sammells

1984  S. Balloch

1985  A. LaBrooy

1986  C.E. Howell

1987  B.S. Hughes

1988  J.M. Wade

1989  P.A. Johns

1990  R.M. Allenby

1991  R.M. Allenby

1992  D.A. Armstrong

1993  G.L. Vearing

1994  S.D. Allan

1995  G.C. Ogilvy

1996  G.C. Ogilvy

1997  G.C. Ogilvy

1998  A. Baddeley

1999  A. Brown

2000  A. Hall

2001  A. Tampion

2002  A. Tampion

2003  L. Veith

2004  A. Kelly

2005  A. Kelly

2006  A. Smith

2007  K. Mueck

2008  A. Houston

2009  R. Woodward

2010  S. Ong

2011  J. Bannan

2012  D. Micheluzzi

2013  B. Coletta

2014  M. Sanchez

2015  A. Lautee

2016  A. Lautee

2017  T. Walker

2018  D. Gill

2019  J. Holland 

2020  Not Played

2021 S. Annangi

2022 N. Horvath

2023 P. Diaz
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DOUG BACHLI  
TROPHY

WOMEN’S SENIOR 
RANKINGS

FUTURE CHAMPIONS 
TROPHY

2012  Julienne Soo

2013  Julienne Soo

2014  Kono Matsumoto

2015  Kono Matsumoto

2016  Linley Ooi

2017  Kay Bannan

2018  Jeneath Wong

2019  Keeley Marx 

2020  Not Played

2021 Louise Baliton

2022 Louise Baliton

2023 Sophie Mann

2006  Ross Percy

2007  Ross Percy

2008  David McDonald

2009  Michael Jackson

2010  Ross Percy

2011  Ross Percy

2012  Alan Bullas

2013  Michael Jackson

2014  Gordon Claney

2015  Ian Frost

2016  Ian Frost

2017  Gordon Claney

2018  Geoffrey Charnley

2019  Gordan Claney 

2020  Not Played

2021 Kevin Naismith

2022 Kevin Naismith

2023 James Lavender

2016  Helen Pascoe

2017  Helen Pascoe

2018  Helen Pascoe

2019  Helen Pascoe 

2020  Not Played 

2021 Helen Pascoe

2022 Helen Pascoe

2023 Helen Pascoe
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